
The Amazing Son-In-Law
Chapter 3941-3970

Chapter 3941
The helpless Bernard Elno finally accepted Jasmine Moore’s conditions.

After tearfully paying $80 billion in cash, he signed an installment
agreement with the auction house.

Starting in the second half of this year, he will pay the auction $2.8 billion a
year for the next ten years.

After everything was settled, Jasmine Moore finally announced in public,
“Let’s congratulate No. 016 for successfully shooting the last Rejuvenating
pill tonight.”

Bernard Elno stood up all of a sudden in excitement, ready to step onto the
stage, while the other bidders all seemed a little lost.

Immediately afterwards, Bernard Elno was invited to the stage by Jasmine
Moore.

Afterwards, the staff handed the Rejuvenating pill to Bernard Elno.

At this time, Bernard Elno was already shaking with excitement.

The other bidders in the audience were all staring at him.

Everyone saw the effect of a quarter of a Rejuvenating pill tonight, and also
saw the effect of a half of the Rejuvenating pill, but the effect of this whole
Rejuvenating pill has not yet been seen.

Everyone wants to open their eyes and see how amazing this whole
Rejuvenating pill can be.



Bernard Elno is in his seventies. Even though he has the title as God of
fashion and luxury, the years still leave deep marks on his face.

More than half of his brown-black hair had turned white, and deep wrinkles
had formed on his face and around his eye sockets. His eye sockets had
begun to sag deeper and deeper. Because of his old age, his cheeks had
begun to slump down and fall out two sides. The extremely obvious
nasolabial folds, it is no exaggeration to say, even have a sense of sight of
the dog in “Tom and Jerry”.

Coupled with the two anti-cancer journeys, he was a little weaker than his
peers.

However, the moment he took the Rejuvenating pill, a miracle happened
immediately.

His hair, which was originally dry and white, gradually turned into a shiny
black-brown color, and the wrinkles on his face began to converge rapidly.
Even the drooping cheeks seemed to be free from the gravitational force,
and quickly regained their roundness and luster.

The old man who was in his 70s just now has turned into a man in his 50s
in a blink of an eye.

This immediately envy countless people.

And Bernard Elno couldn’t see what he looked like at this time, he only felt
that his whole body was quickly regaining vitality.

This kind of feeling is like when he was young, he was tired from exercising
all day, and when he came home and was almost limp on the bed, he
suddenly returned to the very energetic state before he went out in the
morning.

The experience was so magical that he almost roared with excitement!



It was also at this moment that Bernard Elno burst into tears.

Tonight was the hardest day of his life for him.

From the hope at the beginning to the despair later, the flame of hope is
ignited again and again, and it is extinguished by despair again and again.

Even in the final stage, the mentality of the distribution of 36 billion US
dollars was almost ruined.

At this moment, feeling the huge change in his body, he couldn’t help
crying.

Because he feels that this moment is too easy!

Moreover, the final result was really surprising to him.

When he came, he thought that Rejuvenating pill could improve his
physical condition and reduce the risk of cancer recurrence as much as
possible.

However, he never dreamed that the effect of Rejuvenating pill was so
miraculous!

He couldn’t help but sighed to himself, “Although for this Rejuvenating pill,
only 36 billion was allocated for distribution, but this is really the most
worthwhile thing I have ever bought in my life…”

Everyone else watched Bernard Elno instantly become nearly twenty years
younger, and the envy and hatred in their hearts had reached their peak.

This is the real effect of Rejuvenating pill!



It’s a pity that no one else has the opportunity to experience it for
themselves.

If you want to wait for the next Rejuvenating pill, at least you have to wait
until the second auction next year.

At this time, Jasmine Moore said, “Thanks to everyone present for their
support, tonight’s auction has ended all the auctions here, let us
congratulate the five bidders who successfully bid for Rejuvenating pill, and
hope that there will be no bidders should be discouraged, because if
nothing else happens, we will continue to hold the Rejuvenating pill auction
next year.”

When everyone present thought of this, many people felt even more
desperate in their hearts.

Because, once the effects of Rejuvenating pills spread among the upper
class, more top rich people will surely pour into next year’s auction.

Chapter 3942
At that time, if the organizer does not expand the number of places, then
half of the two hundred people who participated in the auction tonight will
not even have the opportunity to participate in the auction next year.

Many people think of this level, and their mood suddenly falls to the bottom.

Seeing the sad expressions on many people’s faces, Jasmine Moore
added, “Besides this, there is a good news to tell everyone.”

Hearing that there’s a good news, everyone looked at Jasmine Moore,
looking forward to her next words.

Jasmine Moore said at this time, “The good news is that the Rejuvenating
pill auction is not the only way to obtain it!”



“We plan to invest and develop a series of high-end health care projects in
Aurous Hill, and all who are interested in Rejuvenating pill are welcome to
actively participate. At that time, all investors who have participated in
high-level health care projects will have the right to additionally receive
Rejuvenating pill.”

As soon as these words came out, the scene suddenly boiled.

Someone couldn’t hold back and asked loudly, “Miss Moore, how can we
get involved in this project?”

Jasmine Moore said with a smile, “The project has not been officially
released for the time being, so everyone will have to wait a while for this
matter. After we complete the relevant details, we will give priority to
everyone who are here tonight. At that time, everyone will be notified.
There are also privileges related to priority registration and priority
subscription.”

Hearing this news, everyone’s lost mood immediately eased.

What they are most afraid of is that there are too few Rejuvenating pills. If
only two of them are put up for auction every year, the price will only get
higher and higher. They can’t afford it today, and they won’t be able to
afford it next year.

However, since the organizer will also provide other access channels, this
will give everyone an additional opportunity.

Jasmine Moore said at this time, “Now, please leave the venue in an
orderly manner and return to the hotel. The bidders who have successfully
bid on other products just now, please go back to the room and wait for a
while, and our staff will deliver the successful products to your room.”

“For those who are not successful bidder for any product, you can freely
decide to stay in the hotel, but I want to remind everyone that your room



will only be reserved until 12:00 noon tomorrow at the latest. To continue
your stay, please confirm with the front desk before ten o’clock tomorrow
morning.”

After that, Jasmine Moore smiled slightly and continued, “Thank you again
for your support tonight, I hope we will see you next year! Thank you
everyone!”

Everyone stood up and applauded. After watching Jasmine Moore exit from
the backstage, everyone left their seats and returned to their rooms.

Some of them plan to leave tonight, but before leaving, they must go back
to the room and change their clothes, otherwise wearing this numbered
clothing will make them feel as if they are prisoners.

Just as the on-site bidders were returning to the room, an ambulance sped
out of the hospital.

Three minutes ago, the emergency center received an emergency call.
Aurous Hill Mansion, a high-end apartment in Aurous Hill, had a patient
with a sudden heart attack, so the emergency center directly assigned this
task to the nearest central hospital in Aurous Hill.

The Central Hospital immediately assigned the task to the ambulance that
was whistling away.

When the ambulance arrived at Aurous Hill Mansion, four medical staff got
out of the car. All four of them were wearing white coats, masks and
medical caps. No one could see their faces clearly, but it could be seen
from their clothes that there are three men and one woman.

The four took the elevator to the top floor of Aurous Hill Mansion, and came
to Apartment 2501 according to the house number from the emergency
call.



However, at this time, there were no heart-attack patients in this apartment.
At this time, waiting in the living room were four medical staff wearing white
coats, masks, and hats.

These four people not only dressed the same as the four people who came
in the ambulance, but also had almost the same body shape.

In addition to them, there were three people standing in the room, namely
Don Albert and his capable general Ceasar, and Zachary, who had recently
joined Don Albert as a military officer.

As soon as the two groups met, Don Albert immediately said to the four
disguised medical staff around him, “You four, quickly put Ceasar on the
stretcher and take him to the ambulance!”

The doctor headed by the four dressed up and said immediately, “Okay
Don Albert, let’s go now!”

Zachary reminded, “The four of you must not look up at the surveillance
camera from now until you get in the car and leave, so as not to be seen by
others, do you understand?”

The man nodded quickly, “Understood!”

“Okay!” Zachary said seriously, “It’s not too late, you all hurry up!”

Don Albert said to Ceasar at this time, “Ceasar quickly lay down on the
stretcher and rests well in the hospital these few days.”

Ceasar grinned, waved his hand and said, “Okay Master, then I’ll go to the
hospital to recuperate for a few days!”

Soon, Ceasar was lying on a stretcher, and then four medical staff carried
him out.



After they left, Don Albert said to the four people who got out of the
ambulance just now, “The clothes are all ready for you, change them
quickly, we will leave in ten minutes!”

Four medical staff took off the masks and hats. The woman among them
was Michaela Joules, the eldest lady of the Joules family. Among the three
men beside her, one was her grandfather Ferdie Joules, and the other was
Ferdie Joules’ bodyguard Flint Yeager. The other is a five-star warrior from
the Dragon Hall.

At this time, Michaela Joules said to the two of them very gratefully, “The
two of you have come up with such a good way to help us escape, I am
really grateful to the two of you!”

Don Albert waved his hand, pointed at Zachary, and said, “This is all my
military advisor’s idea.”

Zachary hurriedly said, “I also share the worries for Master Wade, this is all
my responsibility!”

Just now, Zachary gave Don Albert the idea. With an emergency call and
several of Don Albert’s subordinates, they played the golden cicada to
escape, and the three of them were taken out of the hospital without
knowing it.

If someone really came to Aurous Hill to inquire about the whereabouts of
these three people, it would be impossible to follow this line.

Moreover, even if this line is found, it is impossible to find any clues.

Because the hospital dispatches ambulances very frequently every day,
and the call to the police is real.

This dude never leaves his hands with tobacco and alcohol, and he eats
and drinks a lot of fish and meat. He suffers from frequent heart discomfort.



There are signs of blockage in several blood vessels. The doctor has long
advised him to put a few stents, but he has been dragging it out. So Don
Albert asked him to simply take the opportunity of today to perform a play
together, and by the way, he went to the hospital to put the stent.

As the so-called full set of acting, real phone calls, real first aid, and real
patients, it is guaranteed that even if the Joules family comes, they will
never find out.
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Chapter 3943
In the darkness of night, Michaela Joules, Ferdie Joules, and Flint Yeager,
led by several soldiers from Dragon Hall, boarded a helicopter and flew to
Lancaster Port.

At this time, a freighter full of tens of thousands of tons of grain had already
lifted anchor from Lancaster Port and slowly left the port.

The crew of this ship are all the most trusted members of BAIT Shipping.
They received orders and set sail overnight, and at the same time, a group
of passengers will board the ship at sea.

However, even if these people are trustworthy, Stella Scott still prevents
them from having any active contact with this group of passengers, in order
to ensure that they always know nothing about this group of passengers.

When the freighter left the brightly lit port and entered the dark sea, two
helicopters arrived one after another, caught up with the freighter directly in
the sea, and landed on the deck of the freighter one after another.

The first person to get off the helicopter was Xion and the Dragon Hall
soldiers she led.



This time, most of the people Xion brought were female members of
Dragon Hall.

Each member is carrying a huge combat bag, which is not only full of
various weapons and equipment, but also many daily necessities.

After everyone got off the helicopter in an orderly manner, they began to
divide and block the living area with the cooperation of the captain.

Afterwards, Xion asked all the staff to leave the deck, and then the second
helicopter landed slowly on the deck.

The helicopter stopped, Michaela Joules got off the it first, and then Flint
Yeager helped Ferdie Joules to get off.

Xion stepped forward and said politely, “Miss Joules, my name is Xion
Banks. Mr. Wade asked me to escort you and Lord Joules to Syria.”

Michaela Joules asked in surprise, “Xion Banks? Miss Banks must be… the
Xion Banks that Japan searched all over the country before…”

Xion smiled slightly, nodded and said, “That’s right, it’s me.”

Xion’s name is famous all over the world after that time in Japan.

Japan has been looking for her whereabouts before, and they want her
dead.

Unexpectedly, after Xion disappeared for a period of time, she was
suddenly announced that she joined the Dragon Hall.

After the Japanese side heard that she had joined the Dragon Hall, they
almost immediately gave up her arrest.



Because they had seen Xion’s destructive power with their own eyes, she
had turned the whole Tokyo into a mess.

Now that she has joined Dragon Hall, she has a strong backer. In this case,
the Japanese do not want to be in this trouble again.

Therefore, the Japanese Metropolitan Police has issued an instruction that
as long as Xion cannot come to Japan, the Japanese side will no longer
pursue her.

Michaela Joules never thought that she would meet the famous Xion Banks
here, and she was actually Charlie’s subordinate.

Moreover, when Charlie deliberately broke the news that the old man of the
Banks family betrayed his granddaughter to the Japanese, the whole world
knew that Xion Banks was the illegitimate granddaughter of the Banks
family, and the illegitimate granddaughter of the Banks family became
Charlie’s subordinate. This made Michaela Joules even more surprised.

Before Charlie accepted Xion, the Banks family had to come out to block
them out of face, but the current situation was enough to see that the
Banks family didn’t seem to have any temper in front of Charlie.

From this, she could even deduce that the Banks family had already been
completely subdued by Charlie.

She couldn’t help sighing in her heart that Charlie’s strength was constantly
subverting her own guesses and cognitions.

However, astonished but surprised, Michaela Joules quickly adjusted, and
took the initiative to reach out to Xion and said very politely, “Hello, Miss
Banks, I have long admired your name, this time I will have to bother you to
guide us in this journey!”

Xion smiled slightly, “You are Mr. Wade’s friend, and these are my duties.”



Chapter 3944
With that said, Xion said again, “Mr. Wade said that you and Lord Joule’s
departure must be kept strictly confidential, so you can’t be arranged to go
by plane, the ship is a long way, and you need to get used to it, I hope you
don’t be surprised.”

“Understood!” Michaela Joules nodded quickly and said, “I am very grateful
to Mr. Wade for helping us secretly leave Aurous Hill!”

Xion nodded and said again, “I just confirmed the voyage with the captain.
The destination of our voyage this time is the port of Tartus in western
Syria. For safety, before arriving at the port of Tartus, our freighter will not
dock at any port. We expect to arrive in Singapore in five days, and arrive
at the Suez Canal in about 18 days. Counting the time queuing through the
canal, we will arrive at the Port of Tartus in about 20 days.”

Michaela Joules nodded and said, “Thank you, Miss Banks.”

Xion nodded slightly, and added, “For the safety of you and Lord Joules, we
are completely isolated from the ordinary crew in the living area of the ship.
If you and Lord Joules need to come on deck, please let me know in
advance, and I will Inform the crew to evade temporarily.”

Michaela Joules said gratefully, “Thank you Miss Banks, you are really
caring!”

“I should be.” Xion said with a smile, “The three of you, please go to the
cabin with me, the rooms are all ready for you.”

The freighter Stella Scott sent to Syria was a 100,000-ton class. The
freighter was huge and had ample living areas inside, so it was enough to
arrange a room for each of the three of them.



Xion asked two young men from Dragon Hall to arrange Ferdie Joules and
Flint Yeager in their room, and she brought Michaela Joules to the room
prepared for her.

As soon as he entered the room, Xion closed the door, pointed to the three
huge backpacks in the room, and said to Michaela Joules, “Miss Joules,
Mr. Wade explained that I have prepared some daily necessities for you,
and I don’t know. Which brands do you usually use, so I bought some of
the best brands that Aurous Hill can buy.”

As she said that, she opened one of the backpacks, which was almost full
of daily cosmetics for women. In addition, she also carefully prepared
electric toothbrushes, towels, bath towels, combs, hairpins and other small
items.

Michaela Joules said gratefully, “Thank you so much, Miss Banks, I didn’t
expect you to be so caring…”

Xion said with a smile, “It was mainly ordered by Mr. Wade. He said that
you are the eldest lady, and you must be pampered on weekdays, but
suddenly you have to sit on the freighter for such a long time, I am afraid
you will not adapt to it.”

Saying that, she opened another backpack, which contained some
changes of clothes, mainly T-shirts, slacks, and some new underwear.

Xion explained to Michaela Joules, “Miss Joules, the weather is almost the
beginning of summer now, the weather in the south is almost the same as
summer, and we cross the Indian Ocean all the way, the temperature is
higher, so I have prepared some summer clothes for you.”

“As for underwear, the size may be uncertain, if it is not suitable, please let
me know, I will arrange for someone to prepare in Singapore and wait for
us to arrive in Singapore, and then send it to the ship by helicopter.”



Michaela Joules was already moved and choked up a little at this time.

In the past, the people around her served her meticulously, but that was
because she was still the eldest Miss of the Joules family.

Now she is in trouble, but Charlie’s subordinates can still be so considerate
and polite to her, which really moved her.

At this moment, Xion opened the third bag and said softly, “Miss Joules, in
addition to underwear, there are also some sanitary napkins and tampons,
because our flight route is only twenty days, so I have prepared the dosage
for more than a week, and it should be enough.”

Having said this, Xion said again, “In Syria, I have already talked with
Wesley, Dragon Hall is currently building construction, and the base is not
yet done, but according to him, the Dragon Hall is currently using all It is
the world’s top field tent, with power supply and water supply, independent
toilets, shower facilities, and air-conditioning facilities. The conditions in all
aspects should not be very difficult, and he has already started to
coordinate a batch of high-end customized prefabricated houses from
China. Conditions will improve a little bit.”

Michaela Joules said quickly, “It doesn’t matter, I can accept any
conditions.”

As she said that, she asked a little embarrassedly, “By the way, Miss
Banks, I would take the liberty to ask, how are the medical conditions over
there? I don’t worry about anything else, I just worry that my grandfather is
getting old and suffering a lot. I’m afraid what will happen to his body.”

Xion smiled slightly and said, “Don’t worry, Dragon Hall has its own medical
team, and has built a temporary field hospital. It is also equipped with an
emergency room and an operating room, which will definitely provide your
grandfather with good medical care. “



“That’s great!” Michaela Joules was completely relieved and said, “I would
like to ask Miss Banks to help me convey to Mr. Wade, his great kindness
and virtue, I will never forget it!”

“Okay.” Xion nodded and said, “Miss Joules, it’s getting late, you should
rest early, your room is on your right, your grandfather’s room is on your
left, if you need anything, feel free to contact me.”

As she said that, she took out a walkie-talkie and handed it to Michaela
Joules, “Miss Joules, this encrypted walkie-talkie can only contact me on
board. Keep it safe and call me anytime if you have any questions!”
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Michaela Joules tidied up her room a little, and after temporarily settling in
on the ship, she came to the room where her grandfather was staying.

At this time, Flint Yeager was in the room helping Ferdie Joules make the
bed simply, while Ferdie Joules was sitting on the single sofa in the room,
staring at the ceiling of the room absentmindedly.

Seeing Michaela Joules come in, Flint Yeager quickly said respectfully,
“Miss Joules.”

Michaela Joules nodded slightly, and said apologetically, “Master Yeager,
I’m sorry to implicate you this time. I’m afraid you won’t be able to return to
your master for now…”

Flint Yeager shook his head and said, “Miss Joules, you don’t have to be so
polite, my duty is to protect Lord Joules, no matter where we are.”

After saying that, Flint Yeager said again, “As for returning to the division, I
am not in a hurry, what’s more, Louis’ whereabouts are still unknown. The



division sent him this time to take over my duties and stay in the Joules
family to continue serving. Knowing that he is still missing, I have no face to
go back.”

Michaela Joules said, “Thinking about it now, Mr. Rogers is most likely in
Mr. Wade’s hands.”

Flint Yeager nodded and said, “I think so too. I heard that Wesley, the Lord
of Dragon Hall, always regarded the Wade family as the enemy who killed
his parents. I had also heard before that Wesley’s subordinates brought a
coffin to kill the whole Wade family.”

“Wesley made such a big battle, but in the end he was recruited by Mr.
Wade, which shows that Wesley is definitely not his match.”

After speaking, Flint Yeager said again, “It is said that Wesley is an
eight-star warrior. If this is the case, then Mr. Wade must be a master of the
dark realm, or even stronger.”

Michaela Joules nodded and said with relief, “Master Yeager doesn’t have
to worry too much. I think Mr. Wade is a person who likes and hates clearly.
Mr. Rogers has nothing to do with him. Thinking about it, he won’t really
hurt him.”

Flint Yeager sighed, “I hope so!”

At this time, Michaela Joules looked at her melancholy grandfather again
and said, “Grandpa, uncle’s affairs are done, you must think about it a little
bit but don’t let the depression become a disease.”

Ferdie Joules laughed at himself and said, “Michaela, because of me, we
have to flee to the Middle East together. As a grandfather, I am very
ashamed. If I die just now, I would be sorry to you and Master Yeager. It’s
all a kind of relief knowing that your uncle will definitely not make things
difficult for you…”



Saying that, Ferdie Joules said with a sad expression, “Now, you two are
running for my life with me. If he can’t find you, he will definitely be resentful
about it. It is I who have caused you all…”

Michaela Joules said hurriedly, “Grandpa, don’t think so. If you are really
gone, uncle will not make our family feel better.”

Ferdie Joules sighed and said regretfully, “Everyone said that the heir of the
family should stand up for the elders and not the younger ones, but if I had
seen through the rebellious son earlier, I would definitely not have made
him the heir of the family. It is the biggest mistake in my life!”

After that, he couldn’t help but sigh, “Michaela, in the future, you must find
a way to get closer to that Mr. Wade. Before I die, I will leave you a will and
designate the Joules family to be your inheritance. Ask Mr. Wade for help,
as long as he can help you take back the Joules family, you will be the
head of the Joules family in the future!”

Michaela Joules smiled helplessly and said, “Grandpa, Mr. Wade don’t
want to go to this muddy water, otherwise he wouldn’t have arranged for us
to go to the Middle East for a while to avoid the limelight.”

“Yeah…” Ferdie Joules couldn’t help but sigh, “Perhaps he thinks the
conditions I offered are not good enough. In his eyes, the 20% of the
Joules family’s assets must be less.”

As he spoke, his eyes suddenly lit up, looked at Michaela Joules, and
asked, “Michaela, can that Mr. Wade had already married? If he is willing to
help, I will give him the entire Joules family as a dowry, and he should not
refuse?”

Chapter 3946
Michaela Joules was stunned for a moment, and then she quickly
understood the meaning of her grandfather’s words, and suddenly said a



little ashamed, “Grandpa, what are you talking about… Mr. Wade is already
married.”

“He is already married?” Ferdie Joules asked subconsciously, “Which
family’s daughter did he marry?”

Michaela Joules said, “His wife belongs to the Wilson family in Aurous Hill,
but the Wilson family is just a poor family in Aurous Hill. The entire family’s
assets were just over 100 million when they were the highest, and they
were still in RMB. Now they have gone bankrupt and liquidated.”

Ferdie Joules was horrified and blurted out, “This…how is this possible?
How could the dignified young master of the Wade family and grandson of
the Evans family marry such a poor girl?”

Michaela Joules said, “I don’t know exactly what’s going on here, but
Charlie never revealed his true identity to his wife, and his wife’s family
didn’t know his true identity either, they always thought he was an orphan.
The son-in-law who came from the family.”

Ferdie Joules pondered for a moment and said, “The husband and wife can
hide such a big thing. I think the relationship between the two is not solid
enough. Sooner or later, they will divorce.”

Michaela Joules said embarrassedly, “I don’t know about this…”

Ferdie Joules sighed softly and said to Michaela Joules, “Michaela, now
that the Joules family has undergone such a great change, if there is no
powerful outside force to intervene, your uncle’s status is unshakable, and
after I die, he will definitely not be soft-hearted towards you. Mr. Wade is
your only chance to make a comeback…”

Speaking of which, Ferdie Joules still had a word that he didn’t say.



In his opinion, Charlie is not only Michaela Joules’ only chance to come
back, but also his only chance too.

Charlie’s Rejuvenating pills are very effective, even if he can get half of
them, he can live longer.

If Michaela Joules can really develop with Charlie, both of them will usher
in a moment of comeback against the wind.

It’s not that Ferdie Joules is utilitarian, and he is naturally unwilling to
accept his fate when he is in such a desperate situation. As long as there is
still one breath left, he will still regard the comeback as the biggest goal for
the rest of his life.

Michaela Joules naturally knew this.

When a wise person is in distress, the first thing that comes to mind is not
self-pity, nor self-abandonment, but how to find a way out of the crisis.

Michaela Joules also knew very well that after her grandfather was usurped
by her uncle, he was in a dilemma.

If she didn’t go to the Middle East with her grandfather today, her uncle
would have to ask her about his whereabouts. Her bottom line of
conscience would not allow her to sell her grandfather in exchange for
benefits.

And now she goes to the Middle East with her grandfather, and it is also
difficult to ride a tiger.

Since she went to the Middle East, in the eyes of her uncle, she must be an
accomplice and an enemy.

Right now, she can’t find herself, and she can still live with it, but what if her
grandfather dies in a year or two?



Should she continue to hide, or go back to the United States with her
grandfather’s body?

The former is so useless, she is naturally reluctant to choose, but the latter
is surprisingly risky, and it is very likely that she will be directly controlled by
her uncle as soon as she arrives in the United States.

Therefore, Michaela Joules felt that her future was also gloomy.

In this case, the only way she could think of breaking the situation was
Charlie.

Unfortunately, Charlie didn’t mean to help.

Thinking of this, she smiled bitterly, “Grandpa, it’s useless to say this now,
not to mention that Mr. Wade is already married, even if he is not married, I
am in the Middle East, and it is very difficult for me to have any chance to
have anything with him.”

Ferdie Joules couldn’t hide his disappointment and said, “Going to the
Middle East, I don’t know if I can live until the day I die…”
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At this moment, New York, USA.

Manhattan, the financial center of every inch of land, is now in the morning.

In a conference room on the top floor of a skyscraper with dozens of floors,
an old man in his seventies was yelling at seven or eight people.



He asked angrily, “I can’t fucking understand how a person is sent to the
hospital and then evaporated! They are all a bunch of fucking rice buckets!”

The one who spoke was Ferdie Joules’ eldest son, Floyd Joules.

A few hours ago, he just announced to his father the news of his new
emperor’s ascension to the throne on the phone, and there were many
provocations in his words, in order to give Ferdie Joules a little more
stimulation, so that his already shaky body could collapse as quickly as
possible.

Based on what he knew about his father, this phone call would definitely
bring him a huge blow, and it might even kill him directly.

Therefore, Floyd Joules has always attracted attention to Aurous Hill’s
every move.

And at today’s auction, there was an undercover agent he sent.

After the auction, the undercover personnel returned to the room and
immediately reported the information to him.

After learning that the Rejuvenating pill could really make someone come
back to life, Floyd Joules was once very grateful that he had made the
decision to usurp the throne.

Because once the old man succeeds in taking the Rejuvenating pill, it is
estimated that he will be able to live for at least ten or twenty years in the
future.

In that case, I am afraid that the old man will boil him to death.

Moreover, the undercover personnel at the auction also said that the old
man was seriously ill in the end and was sent to the hospital for emergency



treatment, so Floyd Joules immediately arranged a watcher in Aurous Hill
to go to the hospital to check the old man’s current condition.

He wanted to know whether the old man was dead or was being rescued.

If he has been rescued, he wants to know how long the old man’s physical
condition can last.

For him, since it was usurping the throne, there was always some
apprehension and unease in his heart.

If he want to sleep soundly after today, he have to wait until the old man
dies before everything can be settled.

As long as the old man is still alive, he will not feel at ease for a day.

However, his Aurous Hill watcher quickly returned to him a shocking
message that his father had disappeared in Aurous Hill Central Hospital!

The hospital files show that there is indeed an overseas Chinese named
Ferdie Joules who was admitted to the hospital for emergency treatment
because of a sudden coma.

However, the old gentleman soon recovered under the doctor’s treatment.

Immediately afterwards, he suddenly disappeared from the ward, and no
one knew where he went.

Floyd Joules’ subordinates managed to get the monitoring of the entire
hospital, and found that Flint Yeager had destroyed several monitoring
cameras along the way, leading Ferdie Joules and Michaela Joules to
disappear into the blind spot of monitoring.

After that, the three of them disappeared, and they couldn’t find any clues
again.



This message made Floyd Joules furious!

That’s why he got angry at his subordinates just now.

At this time, Milbert Dunn, his confidant and the military advisor who had
been by his side for nearly 40 years, said, “Young master, Flint Yeager is a
seven-star warrior with outstanding strength. It’s really difficult, not to
mention that our main force is in the United States, and Aurous Hill has
only a few watchers, they are not strong enough there, and they are
understaffed, so it is difficult to understand the situation there.”

Chapter 3948
Floyd Joules nodded, gritted his teeth and said, “This Flint Yeager is really
a little ignorant of current affairs. What’s the benefit of being by the old
man’s side now? Why don’t he quickly abandon the darkness and turn to
the light!”

Milbert Dunn hurriedly said, “Young master, in my opinion, the most urgent
task now is to send a group of capable people over there. In any case, the
old man and Miss Joules must be found first.”

Floyd Joules said with a gloomy expression, “Milbert, this matter is left to
you, you choose a group of people yourself, and fly to Aurous Hill today, no
matter what, you must find the old man for me, and I want to see his
corpse!”

Milbert Dunn asked carefully, “Young master, if I find the old man and Miss
Joules, should I take some proactive measures?”

Floyd Joules hesitated for a moment, then said coldly, “You can find them
first. If the situation is controllable, then put them under house arrest and
tell the old man not to leave China until he dies; if the situation gets out of
control, find a way to create an accident.”



At this time, among the few people, a middle-aged man in his early fifties
asked, “Dad, what will we do to Michaela when the time comes? If this girl
is not removed, it will definitely become a big worry in the future!”

The speaker was Floyd Joules’ eldest son, Ferdie Joules’ eldest grandson
and Michaela Joules’ eldest cousin, Jilton Joules.

Jilton Joules is nearly thirty years older than Michaela Joules, and his son
is even three years older than Michaela Joules.

As the youngest cousin of Jilton Joules’ generation, Michaela Joules should
have been favored like the stars holding the moon in this family.

But in fact, it was just an illusion under the power of the old man.

Because of the old man’s doting on Michaela Joules, everyone also
showed their love and doting on Michaela Joules, and even many people
treated Michaela Joules better than the old man treated her.

But in fact, Michaela Joules’ wooden show in the forest has long been
dissatisfied by many people.

Jilton Joules has always been very unhappy with Michaela Joules. He
always feels that Michaela Joules is too prominent in the family, and she is
deeply loved by the old man, threatening his status as the eldest son and
eldest grandson all the time.

Moreover, because Michaela Joules is relatively strong, she often slaps
other people in the Joules family in the face indirectly.

Not only the brothers and sisters of Michaela Joules’ generation, but also
the old man will be compared with Michaela Joules every three or five
years, and by the way, he will be ridiculed by the old man.



Even Jilton Joules’ son and Michaela Joules’ nephew are often the same
age as Michaela Joules, but they are far inferior to Michaela Joules in all
aspects, and are often warned and urged by the old man.

Over time, Michaela Joules has long been the target of public criticism in
this family.

It’s just that when the old man was there, everyone could hide this
dissatisfaction deeply in their hearts, but once the old man lost his power,
everyone’s dissatisfaction lost its only bond.

Floyd Joules also felt that Michaela Joules would be a big trouble in the
future.

The old man won’t live long, but Michaela Joules is only in her twenties.

Moreover, she is the only Joules family member who is with the old man
now.

If the old man becomes disheartened and leaves a will to hand over the
Joules family to her to inherit, it would be really troublesome.

Because, although Floyd Joules has used the highest emergency plan to
become the chairman of the board, he has only used reasonable and legal
means to gain control of the Joules family.

As long as Ferdie Joules is still alive, the shares and assets are still in his
name.

If the old man wants to hand over these shares and assets to Michaela
Joules, then Michaela Joules is a reasonable and legal heir.

If Michaela Joules was really allowed to come back with his will, he would
be really passive at that time.



So, Floyd Joules pondered for a moment, nodded, and said, “Find them
and get rid of them all! Bring a few more experts, including that Flint
Yeager, don’t let him get away!”

Having said this, Floyd Joules looked at his son Jilton Joules again, and
instructed, “Jilton, from today onwards, Michaela Joules’ family will be
closely monitored and their exits will be restricted. We also have to make
an emergency measure!”
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Chapter 3949
At this moment, Shangri-La Hotel.

The auction was over, but Charlie didn’t leave immediately.

He originally prepared a whole Rejuvenating pill for the three distinguished
guests tonight, half of which was given to his grandfather Lord Wade, and
the other half was divided into two, ready to be given to Orion. Exeor, and
the Nordic queen after the meeting.

This auction was able to attract so many wealthy people in Europe and
America, and it was thanks to these two people who helped to promote the
endorsement.

Therefore, Charlie specially prepared a simple banquet at Shangri-La Hotel
and invited the three of them to have a late-night dinner.

Lord Wade and Orion Exeor knew each other, so they had a good chat at
the dinner table, while Victoria, the old Nordic queen, was obviously a little
cramped at this dinner table.

Although she used to be the empress of a country, she has now abdicated
and lost the aura of empress.



And at this auction tonight, her self-confidence was not less affected by the
rich people behind her who were making crazy bids. There is no doubt that
she came in through the back door, and her wealth value was the absolute
bottom of the two hundred people.

And Charlie earned more than 170 billion by selling Rejuvenating pill
tonight, and it was still in US dollars, so sitting at this dinner table now, she
felt flattered and uneasy at the same time.

However, Charlie, who had earned more than 100 billion, was still humble
in front of these three old people.

He poured wine for the three of them in person, stood up and raised a
glass, and said politely, “Today, I would like to thank the three of you for
coming from afar and cheering for me. I will toast the three of you with this
glass of wine!”

The three of them wanted to stand up at the same time, and Charlie
hurriedly said, “Please sit down. This glass of wine is my honor as a junior.
Don’t be polite.”

Orion Exeor hurriedly said, “Young Master Wade, it’s fate that brought us
here, we should be polite…”

As soon as Charlie heard it, he knew that he was going to talk about fate
again, so he interrupted him quickly and said, “Mr. Exeor, we don’t care
about fate in this table, even if I didn’t know you and I met you on the bus, I
would still stand up and give you a seat, so you don’t need to be too polite
to me now.”

It was rare for Lord Wade to enjoy Charlie’s respect, so he quickly
persuaded Orion Exeor, “Mr. Exeor, sit down and don’t make Charlie
embarrassed.”



Orion Exeor then nodded, clasped his fists and said, “Young Master Wade,
then I won’t be polite!”

Charlie smiled slightly, and looked at the old queen beside him. The old
queen was even more nervous at this time. She felt that she was neither
sitting nor standing, her legs were slightly hard, her buttocks and the chair
were always kept a little distance, half standing and half sitting.

Charlie said hurriedly, “Ms. Iliad, you are not more polite than you are, just
sit down.”

Then the old queen sat back on the chair and said gratefully, “Thank you
Mr. Wade for the unusual invitation, otherwise I would not have the
qualifications to participate in this auction.”

Charlie smiled and said, “I see that you also bid a few rounds at the
beginning, how do you feel?”

The old queen said embarrassedly, “That’s because I’m out of my control…
I thought that if I spelled out all my net worth, I might have the opportunity
to get the first Rejuvenating pill, but I didn’t expect the first one has reach
more than a billion-dollar price, which has far exceeded the wealth of our
entire Iliad family…”

Charlie smiled slightly, “Actually, I invited you to be the VIP because I hope
you can come to the scene to support me. You go to the auction yourself,
but you are a bit self-deprecating.”

The old queen laughed twice, but what she thought in her heart was,
“What’s the matter of surrendering one’s status, if I can take a Rejuvenating
pill, I’m willing to go bankrupt…”

It’s just that she didn’t have the nerve to say these words, she could only
say with a humble face, “Mr. Wade is right, I was a little abrupt.”



Chapter 3950
Charlie shook his head and said seriously, “I don’t mean you are abrupt, I
mean you don’t need to compete with them, because you are a VIP, no
matter whether your assets have more than theirs, your status with me
should be higher over the two hundred of them.”

Hearing this, the old queen felt that her inferiority complex finally eased a
little.

Although she is not strong enough, since Charlie gives herself face like
this, it is indeed enough for her to straighten her back.

In fact, even though she couldn’t get a Rejuvenating pill at the auction
tonight, her presence as a VIP really made her feel full of face.

She quickly said respectfully, “Thank you Mr. Wade, for being able to look
down on me so much. Our entire Iliad family is today thanks to your help,
Mr. Wade…”

After finishing speaking, she hurriedly moved out her granddaughter
Helena and said seriously, “Helena often talks about Mr. Wade in front of
me. During this time, she has been missing you very much, and is very
eager to see you again. It’s just that she has already ascended the throne
now, and with the restriction of the status of the queen, she can’t go abroad
at will, and please forgive her Mr. Wade…”

Charlie also knew that the old queen deliberately mentioned Helena, in
fact, just wanted to get close to herself.

Regarding this point, Charlie naturally saw through it but didn’t say
anything. Following her words, he said with a smile, “Please tell Helena
back, I’ll definitely meet her again if there is a chance in the future.”

The old queen nodded again and again and said with a look of anticipation,
“Mr. Wade is welcome to visit Nordic at anytime. Although Helena is not



convenient to leave the palace, the interior of the palace is still very private.
You can come to the palace for a while if you have time.”

Charlie agreed casually, “Okay, I will go when I have a chance in the
future.”

After he finished speaking, he looked at the old queen, and then at Orion
Exeor, and said seriously, “By the way, the two seniors came from Europe
and America this time, and they really made me very grateful, so I also
have to give the two some small gifts, and please don’t dislike it.”

After all, Charlie took out two red sandalwood boxes from his pocket and
handed them to Orion Exeor and the old queen respectively.

Both seemed to have guessed that the box was likely to contain
Rejuvenating pill, so they were a little excited all of a sudden.

Even an old man like Orion Exeor, who has gone through great winds and
waves for a hundred years, is still a little hard to hold back.

Charlie said at this time, “In these two wooden boxes, there are a quarter of
a Rejuvenating pill, which is a little bit of care from me. It is only two
companion gifts, and please accept them with a smile.”

Hearing that it was Rejuvenating pill, both of their hands suddenly
trembled.

The old queen has been looking forward to Rejuvenating pill for a long
time, and today’s auction let her see the market price of Rejuvenating pill.
She was shocked for a while, thinking that she might never have the
chance to get Rejuvenating pill again in her life.

So at this moment, seeing Charlie taking the initiative to give her a quarter,
tears of excitement burst into her eyes.



Although Orion Exeor had already taken a whole Rejuvenating pill, he also
knew that it was Charlie’s reward for him after he broke the predicament of
the Long Trapped Shoal for Charlie.

Since Charlie escaped from the predicament of Long Trapped Shoal, he
has already soared into the sky, and it is impossible for him to break the
situation for him in the future. Therefore, he once thought that he would
never have the chance to obtain the Rejuvenating pill in his life.

But what he didn’t expect was that Charlie took the initiative to give a
quarter of the Rejuvenating pill as a thank you, which also made him very
excited.

A Rejuvenating pill can prolong life for more than ten or twenty years, and a
quarter of it can prolong life for at least three or five years.

But for Orion Exeor, no amount of money would be worth the Rejuvenating
pill in his hand!
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Although these three VIPs today didn’t dared to expect they’d get a
Rejuvenating pill presented by Charlie for participating in the auction this
time, but for Charlie, since he invited them, how could he really let them
come in vain?

A Rejuvenating pill is divided into three parts, his grandfather gets half,
while Orion Exeor and the elderly queen each get a quarter part, which is
also a more reasonable method of distribution in his opinion.

Among the three, only his grandpa, Lord Wade had never taken a
Rejuvenating pill.



Lord Wade is not too old, half a Rejuvenating pill can make him much
better.

Besides, Charlie also held a hand. If he gave his grandfather a whole
Rejuvenating pill this time, if his life became twenty years younger and
wants to regain control of the Wade family, it will definitely become a
problem for him.

By giving him only half a Rejuvenating pill, letting him know the taste, in the
future, he will have a greater desire for Rejuvenating pill and be able to
cooperate more with him in the Wade family.

After all, although Charlie has actually taken over the Wade family, most of
the Wade family’s children are pulling from their hips, and many things still
require the old man to do it himself.

As for Orion Exeor and the old queen, the two did help promote the
Rejuvenating pill, and it was natural that they would talk about their
feelings.

The old queen feared Charlie would have second thoughts, so she took the
Rejuvenating pill without hesitation.

She just woke up from a critical illness some time ago, and her body is
relatively weak, so she can’t wait to use the Rejuvenating pill to improve it.

After taking the Rejuvenating pill, it really made her feel indescribably
comfortable, and her sense of strength was much stronger, and suddenly
recovered the state from four or five years ago.

Orion Exeor originally wanted to preserve this Rejuvenating pill for it will be
useful in the future in case of an emergency.

But seeing that the old queen had taken on the spot, Orion Exeor was very
ashamed to leave and take Rejuvenating pill away.



After all, Charlie’s uncle wanted to spend more than 300 billion to get a
rejuvenating pill away, but Charlie disagree, it would be really inappropriate
to get this rejuvenating pill away now.

Then he also put the fourth part of the Rejuvenating pill in his mouth in front
of Charlie.

Although taking Rejuvenating pill this time wasn’t as shocking as taking a
whole pill the last time, it still made him feel clearly that his body was much
younger than the previous.

The two were grateful to Charlie, and after a few polite words, Charlie
invited everyone for dinner.

This meal was to the guests’ pleasure.

After the meal, Charlie sent the three back to the administrative building
and said to Lord Wade, “Grandpa, I have something to ask you for advice,
why don’t you go to your room and have a chat?”

“Okay!” Lord Wade agreed and, after saying goodbye to the other two,
Charlie went to his room.

The grandfather and grandson sat face to face on the couch, and Charlie
asked him, “Grandpa, do you know who was that No. 99 that was expelled
at today’s auction?”

Lord Wade said, “I don’t know, what’s going on?”

Lord Wade was deeply impressed by that person, because the guy wasn’t
afraid to offer $370 billion as soon as he opened his mouth.

However, he didn’t know where the man came from.



Charlie asked him, “I asked other people and they said that person is my
uncle, Desmond Evans.”

“Desmond Evans? It’s actually him?” Lord Wade’s eyes opened and he
didn’t recover from shock for a while.

Charlie asked, “Don’t you know him?”

Chapter 3952
Lord Wade mocked and said, “Your grandfather’s family was quite
dissatisfied with our Wade family back then.”

“When your mother got married to your father, there was no one in her
family came, so I never met your uncle before.”

“I just met your second uncle, Reginald Evans, at the summit in Sweden. At
that time, he was on stage and I was in the audience, and I saw the real
person from a distance. Later, I thought I’d pull up to him and visit him. But
he doesn’t want to see me yet.”

Charlie smiled and said, “It seems that the Evans family really despise the
Wade family.”

Lord Wade laughed at himself, “I really don’t know, but at that moment, but
Reginald Evans said that among the people with the last name Wade, he
only recognize you.”

After speaking, Lord Wade said again, “By the way, Desmond Evans came
to participate in the auction and he wanted to take the Rejuvenating pill
away.”

“I don’t know who he was planning on buying it for, is it your grandpa or
grandma?”



“I don’t know either,” Charlie said, “I still have no contact with him. I don’t
know who he want to buy the Rejuvenating pill for.”

Lord Wade said, “Charlie, I think it’s not necessarily a bad thing for you to
contact your grandfather’s family.”

After speaking, he added, “But to get in touch, it’s best to start with your
grandfather or your second uncle.”

“In the Evans family, the one you should speak to is your second uncle,
Reginald Evans. After your mother left the Evans family, your second uncle
took care of many of Evans family’s businesses and did a very good job.
Your grandfather has appointed your second uncle as Evans family’s
successor a long time ago.”

Charlie denied with his head and said, “I have no thoughts of meeting them
for the moment, just let it go.”

Lord Wade said, “After all, the Evans family is one of the three most
powerful families in the world.”

“If you can get their support, it will definitely benefit your future
development.”

Charlie said lightly, “I don’t plan on recognizing them now, even if one day I
do, I won’t let them support my development.”

“In the face of interests, family affection may not be reliable. This kind of
thing depends on other people.”.

“People are better off alone.”

After that, Charlie remembered something and said again, “By the way,
Grandpa, my uncle is still at Shangri-La Hotel, I think that he still wants to
get the Rejuvenating pill and he will definitely find a way to contact you.”



“If he finds you, don’t talk to him about me.”

Lord Wade nodded and asked again, “What if he asks me to help him buy
Rejuvenating pill ? How should I respond?”

Charlie said, “This is simple, first you can ask him why he wants to buy a
Rejuvenating pill.”

“By the way, promise him that you will help him with the consultation and
then treat him directly. If he comes to ask updates, you can just say that
there’s no progress for the moment, and just hang him all the time.”

“Fine.”

At this moment, Desmond Evans was sitting on the couch in the hotel
room, holding an amulet made by Charlie himself.

It was a great regret for him not being able to take the Rejuvenating pill
when he came here this time.

In addition, before participating in this auction, he had already registered
with the identity of ‘Jefferson Hawkins’.

In the Rejuvenating pill’s auction, his face was firmly linked to the identity of
‘Jefferson Hawkins’ and he was also deprived of the right to continue
participating in the Rejuvenating pill auction.

Even if he returns with a different identity next year, his face will be
recognized by the organizer.

In other words, he won’t be able to participate in this auction again in the
future.



In the event that within a few years, when you are dying and you need to
renew your life, there is no way to personally participate in the auction,
which means that no matter how much money there is, there is no
possibility of getting a Rejuvenating pill.

Thinking about this, he really wanted to find Jasmine Moore from Moore
Group, beg her face to face and ask her to tell the Rejuvenating pill owner
to open up.

But when he thought about the Rejuvenating pill’s owner was still
impassable for having delivered in the act 370 billion dollars in cash, he
refused to humiliate himself.

After thinking about it, he decided to look for a breakthrough from Lord
Wade for the moment.

After all, the Wade family was also one of the organizers of the
Rejuvenating pill auction this time, and Lord Wade was also invited as a
VIP to attend and took half of the Rejuvenating pill in public. He should be
very familiar with the owner behind the auction.

Also, the Evans family and the Wade family were once relatives after all.
Lord Wade might thought a little about their old relationship, and it will
always helpful to help say a good word in front of the Rejuvenating pill
owner.

So he immediately said to his men, “Go and find Lord Wade’s contact
information immediately!”
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Chapter 3953
For ordinary people, it is basically impossible to get the contact information
of a top rich man like Lord Wade.



However, it was not difficult for Desmond Evans to find out Lord Wade’s
contact information.

Soon, he got Lord Wade’s mobile phone number.

Immediately afterwards, he called Lord Wade without hesitation.

At this time, Lord Wade was talking with Charlie. As soon as the phone
rang, he picked it up and looked at it and found that it was an American
number. He couldn’t help frowning, and said to Charlie, “Charlie, I’ll answer
the call.”

Charlie nodded and made a please gesture.

Lord Wade answered the phone and said, “Hello, who is it?”

On the other end of the phone, Desmond Evans said with a smile, “Hello,
Uncle Wade!”

Lord Wade was a little puzzled for a moment. A strange number called, and
as soon as he came up, he called himself Uncle Wade. Could it be the child
of an old friend?

While surprised, he suddenly felt that the other party’s voice sounded
familiar.

It felt like the man who was kicked out by Jasmine Moore at the auction
today.

Thinking of this, he hurriedly made a mouth shape to Charlie, and there
were only two words in his mouth, ‘Desmond Evans’.

Immediately, he turned on the speaker and asked, “Who are you?”



Desmond Evans said humbly, “Uncle Wade, I am Desmond Evans, and Lily
Evans is my sister.”

“Ah?” Lord Wade asked, pretending to be surprised, “You…are you Lily’s
younger brother?”

“Yes.” Desmond Evans said hurriedly, “We are five siblings in total, and I
am the second eldest.”

Lord Wade suddenly realized, “So that’s the case… How can you have my
phone number?”

Desmond Evans explained, “I asked someone to get your phone number,
so I called you. If there is anything rash, please don’t take offense.”

“It’s nothing, nothing.” Lord Wade sighed, “Lily is our Wade family’s
daughter-in-law after all, and you are her younger brother, that’s our Wade
family’s relative, so don’t be so polite to me.”

If Lord Wade had said this to the Evans family before today, the Evans
family would have sneered.

Because apart from Lily Evans, the other Evans family members did not
consider the Wade family as relatives at all.

At the beginning, Lord Wade, as an elder, took the initiative to get close to
Charlie’s second uncle at the Swedish summit, but he was even scolded.
From this, it can be seen that the Evans family really despised the Wade
family.

However, Desmond Evans is now asking for Lord Wade, so when he heard
Lord Wade’s words, he was suddenly relieved.

He felt that the old man of the Wade family really gave the Evans family a
face.



This also made him relax a lot, so he said on the phone, “Uncle Wade, you
are right, our two families are relatives, but we haven’t moved around for so
many years, and we will have more opportunities in the future.”

“Yes, yes.” Lord Wade is also an old fox, and naturally he will not lose to
anyone in the scene, so he said very politely, “Desmond, you suddenly
called me on my phone, there must be something wrong, right? We’re all a
family, let’s not be so polite, just say anything.”

Desmond Evans said with a smile, “Uncle Wade is really a humble person,
so I won’t be polite to you!”

Chapter 3954
After speaking, Desmond Evans said again, “Uncle Wade, I heard that the
Wade family also participated in the Rejuvenating pill auction in Aurous Hill
this time, and I also heard that you are the VIP of the auction. Is there such
a thing?”

Lord Wade said with a smile, “Yes, what’s wrong? Are you also interested
in this auction?”

Desmond Evans hurriedly said, “Uncle Wade, to tell you the truth, I want to
ask you for help and introduce the owner of Rejuvenating pill, I want to ask
him to buy a Rejuvenating pill, the price is easy to say, you can see the
convenience?”

Hearing this, Lord Wade said with difficulty, “Oh, Desmond, you don’t know
how popular the Rejuvenating pill is now! In today’s auction, someone even
offered a price of 370 billion US dollars to ask for a Rejuvenating pill.”

Desmond Evans felt extremely embarrassed, and hurriedly said, “Uncle
Wade, as long as the other party is willing to sell, money is not a problem
for me, but I can’t contact the owner of Rejuvenating pill, so I want to ask
you for help..”



Lord Wade remembered Charlie’s previous explanation, and asked
curiously, “Desmond, the people who wanted to get a Rejuvenating pill are
all old men in their 70s and 80s. You are younger than Lily, why do you
have to get a Rejuvenating pill?”

Desmond Evans hurriedly said, “Uncle Wade, I don’t want to get a
Rejuvenating pill for my own use.”

Lord Wade hurriedly asked, “Could it be that there is something wrong with
your father or mother?”

Desmond Evans laughed twice and said, “Uncle Wade, the situation at
home is a bit special, so it’s not convenient to disclose it, please forgive
me.”

Lord Wade said, “Desmond, if there is something wrong with your father or
mother, don’t be embarrassed to say it. As a family member, I will definitely
do my best to help with this kind of thing.”

Desmond Evans said gratefully, “Thank you, Uncle Wade, I want to ask you
to help me get in touch with the owner of the Rejuvenating pill. Can you see
if I can meet him?”

Lord Wade asked him, “Where are you? When do you want to meet?”

Desmond Evans wanted to continue to lie, but when he thought that once
Lord Wade could really help him connect and meet the owner of
Rejuvenating pill, the other party would definitely recognize him.

So, after hesitating for a moment, he said, “Uncle Wade, let me tell you the
truth, I am in Aurous Hill’s Shangri-La Hotel right now, and I was the one
who quoted $370 billion at the auction before…”



“Ah?!” Lord Wade was also an old showman, and asked pretending to be
surprised, “Desmond, you are the one who was expelled?”

“Yeah…” Desmond Evans said embarrassedly, “I originally wanted to set a
high price to buy Rejuvenating pill, but I never thought that the other party
would pay so much attention to the rules and directly expelled me…”

Lord Wade said, “Well, Desmond, I know what you need. You just want to
meet the owner of Rejuvenating pill and see if you can buy one in private,
right?”

“Yes!” Desmond Evans said hurriedly, “The price is easy to say, if 370
billion is too little, I can add more!”

Lord Wade sighed and said, “Desmond, you don’t understand a lot of
things. The owner of this Rejuvenating pill has a very weird personality, but
he doesn’t take money very seriously, and he is a God who see the end. I
also don’t have his contact information. He will contact me for anything, so I
can only wait for him to contact me and try to communicate with him about
your proposal, but I can’t guarantee you whether it can be done after we
talk.”

Desmond Evans hurriedly asked, “Uncle Wade, do you know who this
person is by name? If it is not convenient for you, you can also disclose
some information to me, and I will check it myself.”

Lord Wade glanced at Charlie, and then said, “I’m sorry, Desmond, I really
don’t know much about this person, so please wait patiently, I’ll call you as
soon as there is information!”

The Amazing Son-In-Law
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Seeing that Desmond Evans was unwilling to disclose the purpose of
buying the medicine, Lord Wade followed Charlie’s previous instructions
and prepared to accept Desmond Evans casually, and then give him a trick.

Desmond Evans also knew in his heart that Lord Wade must be hiding
something from himself, so he said, “Uncle Wade, if you can help with this
matter, the Evans family will definitely not treat you badly!”

After speaking, Desmond Evans said again, “I heard that the Wade family
lost a lot of money due to the Dragon Hall some time ago. If the Evans
family helps, it won’t take long to make up for the loss!”

Desmond Evans thought he knew very well the mentality of the rich
suddenly plummeting. The mentality of many rich people is actually no
different from that of gamblers. Once the assets fluctuate greatly, the
mentality will change greatly.

The Wade family lost half of their net worth all at once, and Lord Wade, the
head of the family, must be troubled, and he dreams of recovering this part
of the loss.

However, it is easy to lose half of the property overnight, but it may take ten
or twenty years or even longer to recover this half of the property.

If the Evans family pulled Lord Wade a little, then Lord Wade would
definitely be grateful.

Desmond Evans’s speculation is not wrong, but he completely
misestimated the situation of the Wade family.

If the Wade family really lost half of their property, Lord Wade would
definitely rack his brains to make up for the loss.

But the actual situation is that the strength of the Wade family has not been
affected in any way. On the contrary, if you include Charlie’s strength,



Charlie’s assets, and Charlie’s connections, the Wade family’s strength is
more than double.

Therefore, he didn’t feel anything at all about the olive branch that
Desmond Evans threw.

So, he said righteously to Desmond Evans, “Desmond, you are my relative,
it’s not that I don’t want to help you, and I don’t want to use this to talk to
you about any conditions. Please, this matter is really beyond my ability, all
I can do is to help you pay attention to inquiries, the others are indeed
beyond my ability.”

Desmond Evans remembered that Lord Wade had been rushing to
cooperate more with the Evans family, but every time he showed his favor,
he was rejected by the old man without hesitation.

Just when he thought that Lord Wade was trying to get hold of it and was
thinking about how to change his rhetoric, Charlie gave Lord Wade a sign
of hanging up, and Lord Wade immediately said to Desmond Evans,
“Desmond, I still have something to do, let’s talk another day.”

After speaking, he hung up the phone without waiting for Desmond Evans
to respond.

Desmond Evans was caught off guard on the other end of the phone.

Apart from the old man, there seems to be no other person who hung up
his phone so rudely.

Just when he was angry and a little undecided, Lord Wade on the other
side put the phone back in his pocket and said to Charlie, “The Evans
family is really used to being arrogant, and they avoided me as a poor
relative in the early years. Now they have come to ask me to do things, and
the arrogance in their bones has not changed.”



Charlie said lightly, “If my uncle can shout at the scene that he can give 370
billion to take the Rejuvenating pill away, we can see that they are really
arrogant, so arrogant that they don’t put the rules made by others on the
spot. In their eyes, they always feel that as long as there is enough money,
any rules will change for them.”

Having said that, Charlie smiled slightly and said casually, “It doesn’t
matter, since they feel good about themselves, let them go.”

Immediately, Charlie said again, “By the way, Grandpa, I’m going to the
United States in two days, and it may take more than a month to come
back. It’s hard for you to take care of the Wade family’s affairs.”

Lord Wade asked curiously, “Charlie, why are you going to the United
States all of a sudden? Shouldn’t you be going to the Evans family to meet
them?”

Charlie shook his head and smiled, “How come? I will accompany Claire to
attend a Master class.”

Lord Wade nodded and said, “Okay, don’t worry about the Wade family’s
side. As for your uncle’s side, I won’t rush to find him anyway. If he wants to
find me, I will definitely not see him.”

“Okay.” Charlie stood up and said, “Grandpa, it’s getting late, you should
rest early, and I should go home. When are you going back to Eastcliff, I
will go to the airport to see you off.”

Lord Wade said, “Don’t worry about me, an old man like me sleeps less,
and wakes up naturally at five o’clock in the morning. After waking up, I can
eat whatever I want, and go to the airport. Don’t come to see me specially.”

Charlie thought about it, it was indeed a bit early to go to the airport at five
or six o’clock, so he nodded and said, “Grandpa, since this is the case,



then I won’t send you off, and I will go to Eastcliff to see you when I come
back from the United States. “

……

Chapter 3956
The next day.

Most of the bidders who participated in the auction returned to where they
came from with the legend of Rejuvenating pill one after another.

Although Desmond Evans checked out of the Shangri-La Hotel, he did not
leave Aurous Hill immediately, but planned to try his luck with Jasmine
Moore.

It just so happened that Charlie also went to the Moore Group early this
morning, and he wanted to talk to Jasmine Moore about the related matters
after the auction.

When he came to Jasmine Moore’s office, Jasmine Moore handed Charlie
a document prepared in advance, and said to him, “Master Wade,
yesterday’s auction of Rejuvenating pill, the actual auction revenue was
148.7 billion US dollars, and $28 billion in installments from Bernard Elno;”

“The second is the four amulets you made, which cost a total of $530
million;”

“Finally it was our collectible relief, which sold for a total of $365 million.”

Speaking of this, Jasmine Moore said a little embarrassedly, “Master Wade,
I’m really sorry, Moore Group’s Antique Collection resources are still
somewhat lacking in terms of ordinary artworks, we have basically brought
out the best things we can find, but compared between top auction houses
like Forbes and Christie’s there is still a huge gap, so the transaction
amount is not high…”



Charlie said with a smile, “It doesn’t matter, the reason why there is still a
lack this time is because Moore Group’s Antique Collection’s popularity has
not been released yet, but now, it must have become famous among the
world’s top wealthy groups, and will prepare for the Rejuvenating pill
auction next year. When the time comes, you just need to let out the wind
in advance, and those sellers with top-notch artworks will definitely come to
Moore Group’s Antique Collection for cooperation.”

Jasmine Moore nodded and said earnestly, “Master Wade, thank you so
much for this auction! Thank you for giving me and Moore Group’s Antique
Collection this opportunity. Thanks to you, it can have such a chance to
soar into the sky. Thank you……”

Charlie waved his hand and said, “Jasmine, we are in a cooperative
relationship. Through cooperation, everyone can get what they need,
benefit from each other, and grow together. Don’t keep saying thank you.”

Jasmine Moore nodded gratefully, and then hurriedly said, “By the way,
Master Wade, this auction, the combined income of Rejuvenating pills and
amulets is 149.23 billion US dollars;”

“However, from a financial point of view, there is no cost behind this more
than 140 billion income:”

“If we don’t have any cost, the 140 billion is basically all net profit, and we
have to pay 25% corporate income tax. How do you think this should be
reasonably and legally coordinated? You have the raw materials for making
Rejuvenating pill and the cost of the production process, can it be
included?”

Charlie smiled and said, “How much can the raw materials cost, the
revenue of 149.23 billion US dollars, the 30 million US dollars after the
decimal point is too much to use as the cost, not to mention that the



production process is made by myself, this cost is also impossible. Quantify
it, just forget it, and pay the tax on the net profit.”

Jasmine Moore was speechless in shock, and said, “Master Wade, are you
really not thinking about making plans? This is more than 30 billion US
dollars…”

Charlie waved his hand and said firmly, “No, just as I said, all taxes are paid
according to the net profit.”

Jasmine Moore took a deep breath, nodded and said, “Okay, Master Wade,
I’ll make it clear to Finance later.”

Charlie nodded and said again, “By the way, Jasmine, in addition to
donating all the money from Bernard Elno’s distribution, in the name of the
auction, help me with 10 billion US dollars, donate to the China Charity
Federation, but you must designate half of the money to be used for the
life, education and medical care of the poor under the age of 18 young
people, infants and orphans, and the other half for the poor, orphans and
widows over the age of 70 for the disabled elderly, medical care and
pensions, and another requirement is that they do not disclose donor
information to the public.”

Jasmine Moore was speechless in shock, but she exclaimed in her heart,
“This is 10 billion US dollars…do you really want to donate so rudely?”

Charlie then said, “By the way, donate another billion dollars to Aurous Hill.
There is no limit to the use. As long as it is helpful to the development of
Aurous Hill, it can be used for anything.”

Jasmine Moore’s heart trembled.

She have seen charity, but she have never seen like this one.

But Charlie wasn’t finished yet.



He remembered something and added, “By the way, Jasmine, I also want
to build a large welfare home in Aurous Hill, the requirement is that it can
accommodate at least more than 10,000 orphans, in addition to providing
them with a good living guarantee, they must also build supporting facilities,
kindergartens, and twelve-year schools;”

“All construction costs, labor costs, teacher costs, and daily maintenance
costs are all covered by me, and the teaching team must be of excellent
quality, not only to provide children with an excellent life and education, but
also to allow them to be free from anyone who discriminates from
kindergarten all the way to high school graduation.”

“In addition, for all children admitted to university from this welfare
institution, all tuition and living expenses of the university will be borne by
the welfare institution:”

Speaking of this, Charlie changed the subject and added, “In addition, all
children who are admitted to university from here must sign an agreement
with the welfare institute, and they must return to Aurous Hill to work after
graduating from university or after graduating with a master’s or doctor’s
degree in the future. In five years, let them contribute to the development of
Aurous Hill.”

Chapter 3957
Although Charlie is not from Aurous Hill, he has long regarded Aurous Hill
as his second hometown.

He has lived in Aurous Hill for nearly 20 years, and now that he has some
abilities, he really wants to do something for Aurous Hill.

Especially for the orphans in Aurous Hill and surrounding cities.

This complex of a welfare home and a twelve-year school is a dream that
Charlie wants to work hard to realize.



In fact, he often thinks back to his life in the orphanage and his friends in
the orphanage.

He often thinks of his former self, his younger sisters, his good brothers,
and even those who went astray and was personally cut off by himself.

Before Stephen Thompson found himself, everyone had nothing to do.

Among them, the biggest reason is that everyone has not had a very good
higher education.

Of course, it’s not the Welfare Institute or Stephen Thompson.

After all, it’s amazing that the orphanage itself can provide these children
with a shelter from the wind and rain and keep them fed and clothed. There
is no orphanage that still manages these children to go to college when
they are adults.

Although Stephen Thompson has the ability to manage, he does not dare
to make the conditions of the orphanage too outrageous for the normal
operation of the orphanage.

Moreover, in those days, most of the welfare institutions had some difficult
conditions because of the funds.

It is precisely because of this that although Charlie’s studies in junior high
and high school were very good, after graduating from high school, in order
to make the other brothers and sisters in the welfare home have a better
life, he went to work early in the society.

At that time, although Stephen Thompson regretted it, he also felt that for
Charlie, the advantages outweighed the disadvantages.



Because compared to a Charlie who works at a construction site and a
Charlie who is studying in a university, the latter must have a greater
chance of being exposed.

At this level of consideration, Stephen Thompson did not interfere with
Charlie’s decision.

Now, Charlie doesn’t have the worries of Stephen Thompson back then, so
he planned to build such a utopian welfare home, not only to give these
children a good basic education and the opportunity to receive higher
education, but also to let these children have a good foundation. Help
children learn how to be grateful and contribute to the development of the
city in the future.

Jasmine Moore probably understood Charlie’s thoughts, so she said, “Don’t
worry, Master Wade, I will definitely communicate with the city as soon as
possible to see if the city can help solve the problem of location selection
and related qualifications. “

Charlie nodded and instructed, “The place can be a little more remote, but
the area must be large. What we need to solve is the complex of life, study,
daily leisure and art and sports activities for more than 10,000 children. In
addition, it must be able to solve the accommodation and living problems of
the relevant faculty and staff, and its scale must be at least as large as a
university with a level of 10,000 people, and it may even be larger.”

Jasmine Moore hurriedly said, “Master Wade, don’t worry, I will discuss this
matter with the city in detail. If you do such a big good deed, the city will
definitely support you.”

Charlie sighed, “I hope that through our Rejuvenating pill auction, the entire
international popularity and economic development of Aurous Hill will be
raised to a higher level, and when Doris Young has finalized those high-end
projects, we will call these rich people to Aurous Hill again, and let them do



their best to invest in Aurous Hill, and by then, it will definitely become a
new international favorite!”

Jasmine Moore smiled and said, “When the popularity of Rejuvenating pill
continues to spread, I am afraid that the world’s richest people will come to
Aurous Hill to invest…”

Charlie said confidently, “Don’t worry, this day will come soon.”

Jasmine Moore nodded, suddenly remembered something, and asked
Charlie, “Master Wade, who do you plan to hand over to run this welfare
home? After we build everything up, will we hand it over to the city to run it,
or do you set up an operating team yourself?”

Charlie hesitated for a moment, then said, “I personally tend to let an aunt
from the orphanage be in charge. She was the one who took care of us
when I was young. A highly educated person, from what I know about her,
she should be up to the job.”

Chapter 3958
Speaking of this, Charlie couldn’t help sighing again, “It’s just that she has
gone to Canada to take care of her old age, and I can’t bear to make her
work harder.”

Jasmine Moore thought for a while and said, “Master Wade, the scale of
your project is still very large. Even if we have no problem with funds, it will
take at least two or three years for the hardware to go from site selection to
construction to completion and acceptance. Since you prefer that we set up
our own team to operate, I don’t think the person in charge should be in a
hurry to decide immediately, we have time to find out slowly.”

“Yes.” Charlie nodded and said, “You just have to come up with a plan with
the city. Let’s try to complete the site selection as soon as possible, and
then come up with the project design as soon as possible!”



“Okay.” Jasmine Moore said, “I’ll touch it as soon as possible.”

Thinking of Aunt Lewis, Charlie thought about calling her and Jenny to ask
them how they were doing recently.

Charlie calculated that the two of them settled in Vancouver, 16 hours later
than China. It should be around 6 o’clock in the afternoon, and the time
should not disturb their rest.

So he said to Jasmine Moore, “Jasmine, I’ll make a call first.”

“Good Master Wade.”

Charlie picked up the phone, found Jenny’s chat account, and sent her a
voice chat.

It was quickly connected over there, and Jenny’s happy voice came,
“Brother Charlie! Why do you think of calling me!”

Charlie smiled and said, “I miss you and Aunt Lewis, so I just called and
asked how you guys are in Canada. Are you still used to it?”

Jenny smiled and said, “We are very good here. I used to work in a laundry
in Chinatown, and Aunt Lewis used to grow flowers and vegetables in her
yard every day. Aunt Lewis’s previous employer would gave her a lot of
money, but she felt that it was boring to be so idle every day, and there was
more and more money in the account, so Aunt Lewis opened a
convenience store in China Street, and I am the convenience store
manager and cashier now!”

Charlie asked in surprise, “Have you opened a convenience store? Is it just
you and Aunt Lewis?”

Jenny said, “In the beginning, it was just the two of us, but after getting on
the right track, I was a little too busy, so I hired another clerk.”



Charlie hurriedly asked, “It must be tiring to run a convenience store, right?”

“It’s okay.” Jenny said with a smile, “Our convenience store is about the
same size as the convenience stores that can be found everywhere in our
country, and there are special suppliers. Just make a phone call and send it
directly to the store. When you come, you don’t need to run by yourself,
and the daily work is very simple, that is, collecting money, loading goods,
cleaning, and nothing else.”

Having said that, Jenny said again, “Aunt Lewis is working very hard, she is
a nice person, she is polite to everyone, and she is also willing to help
others, so although the store has not been open for a long time, there are
already a lot of regular customers!”

Charlie hurriedly asked, “Is Aunt Lewis here? I’ll have a chat with her.”

Jenny said, “Aunt Lewis is going to the community nursery school to help
now.”

“Nursery school?” Charlie asked curiously, “Where?”

Jenny explained, “This is called Daycare, which is actually similar to our
domestic nursery school. Many Chinese families here have both parents to
work, and most of the parents are first-generation immigrants who have just
come and struggled. The elderly cannot come here temporarily. So the
child can only be taken care of by the nursery during the day;”

“The community in Chinatown organized a semi-public kindergarten to help
these parents take care of their children during working days. Aunt Lewis
has worked in the welfare home for so many years, and she has the best
way to take care of children. She also likes children and knows that the
kindergarten is short of staff. I took the initiative to ask for help, and now
she is the most popular aunt in Daycare!”



Charlie couldn’t help sighing, “People like Aunt Lewis are really like
candles, no matter where they are, they will burn themselves and illuminate
others…”

“Who said it wasn’t.” Jenny said with a smile, “Brother Charlie, Aunt Lewis
always talks about you, she misses you…and so do I…I miss you too.
You… if you have time, remember to come and see us!”

The Amazing Son-In-Law
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Chapter 3959
Hearing Jenny’s words, Charlie couldn’t help feeling a little ashamed.

Aunt Lewis and Jenny have been to Canada for so long, and he have never
been to see them, and he don’t even know their recent living conditions in
Canada.

Thinking of this, he hurriedly said, “Jenny, I’m going to accompany your
sister-in-law, Claire, to a attend a Master class in the United States in a few
days, and I’ll be closer to you then. After her Master class is over, I’ll take
her over to see you and Aunt Lewis!”

“Really?!” Jenny said in surprise, “Brother Charlie, you will come to the
United States with Sister Claire? Where are you going to the United
States? If time is convenient, I can also visit you!”

Charlie said, “I’m going to Providence, on the east coast, it should be quite
far from Vancouver.”

Jenny said with some melancholy, “That’s very far from the east coast of
the United States, it will take at least three thousand, nearly four thousand
kilometers.”



Charlie said with a smile, “It doesn’t matter, it’s more than 3,000 kilometers,
and the plane will only take four or five hours, but don’t worry about it, you
usually have to be in the store, it must be very busy, then I’ll go with your
sister-in-law to see you. “

Jenny hurriedly said, “Okay, Brother Charlie, then let’s make a deal. When
Aunt Lewis comes back, I will tell her the good news. She will be very
happy. You must not let us down!”

Charlie said, “Don’t worry, I will visit you when the time comes, and I will
contact you before I go.”

“Great, then I’ll wait for your news!”

After making an agreement with Jenny, Charlie hung up the phone.

At this time, Jasmine Moore’s secretary called her office’s landline and
said, “Miss Moore, there is a gentleman named Jefferson Hawkins who
wants to see you, saying that he has a big business to talk to you about.”

“Jefferson Hawkins?” Jasmine Moore was stunned for a moment, then
looked at Charlie and said, “Master Wade, it’s No. 099. I didn’t expect him
to find me here.”

Charlie nodded and said, “It must be for the Rejuvenating pill.”

Jasmine Moore hurriedly said, “Then let me send him away.”

Charlie thought for a while, but shook his head and said, “Forget it, he also
came all the way from North America, so let’s not be too impersonal.”

Having said that, Charlie said again, “Well, you will have someone bring
him in later. If he wants Rejuvenating pill, you can tell him that you are only
helping the owner of Rejuvenating pill to sell. The actual sales of
Rejuvenating pill can’t be controlled by anyone.”



“By the way, told him that it was me who ordered to drive him away
yesterday, and the Rejuvenating pill is not in your hands.”

“If anyone in his family really wants Rejuvenating pill, then let those who
need it sign up in person next year.”

Jasmine Moore asked again, “Master Wade, are you not going to leave him
any chance at all?”

Charlie said seriously, “I don’t plan on it yet, so you let him give up and go
back where he came from.”

“I understand Master Wade.” Jasmine Moore nodded and asked again,
“Master Wade, do you want to see him together?”

Charlie shook his head and smiled, “I’ll be gone, to tell you the truth, his
real name is not Jefferson Hawkins, but Desmond Evans, and he is still my
uncle, but maybe in his knowledge, it’s still unclear whether I am alive or
dead, so I haven’t planned to see him yet.”

Jasmine Moore was so shocked by Charlie’s words that she was
speechless. After a long time, she exclaimed, “Master Wade, he… is he
really your uncle?”

“Yes.” Charlie nodded and said, “My mother’s younger brother.”

Jasmine Moore was even more stunned and blurted out, “Then… then why
did you asked me to expel him yesterday?”

Charlie said indifferently, “I didn’t know his true identity at that time, and
even if I knew, he had to be expelled in that situation.”

Chapter 3960



After a pause, Charlie said again, “I’m holding this auction not to open a
back door for my relatives, but to let these top rich people, regardless of
their status and background, honestly bid for Rejuvenating pill according to
my rules.”

“They can’t be allowed to use their money to override my rules, and once I
open that up, the nature of the whole thing changes.”

Jasmine Moore nodded lightly and said, “I understand Master Wade. Since
this is the case, then I will ask the secretary to invite him to the reception
room. I will go to the reception room to meet him. You can wait here for a
while.”

Charlie stood up and said, “Let me wait in the reception room, you are the
chairman of the Moore Group, he came to see you, if you didn’t see him in
your office, it would only make him think that your office has important
guest, and the auction just ended yesterday, he will definitely think that the
owner of the Rejuvenating pill is here”

Jasmine Moore hurriedly said, “Master Wade, go directly to the room
behind me and have a rest.”

Saying that, she stood up and pushed away a piece of geometric
decoration on the background wall from the left side of her office.

This turned out to be an invisible door that perfectly hides itself by using the
decoration and lines of the background wall.

On the other side of the invisible door is a lounge of about 30 square
meters. The room has a bed, toilet, shower, wardrobe and massage chair.
It is basically a standard single apartment.

Charlie’s eyes lit up at the design show, and Jasmine Moore introduced
from the side, “This was left by my grandfather, he usually needs to take a



lunch break in the company, so he made such a secret room, but I changed
all the furniture inside. It’s new, you can rest here for a while.”

Charlie nodded and said, “Okay, I will happen to hear what he was going to
talk to you about.”

“Yes, Master Wade.”

Jasmine Moore closed the door and asked her secretary to invite Desmond
Evans in.

As soon as Desmond Evans entered the door, he said humbly, “Hello, Miss
Moore, we meet again.”

Jasmine Moore smiled politely as a greeting, and then asked, “Mr. Hawkins
came here to find me, what’s the matter?”

Desmond Evans hurriedly said, “To tell you the truth… It’s still about
Rejuvenating pill…”

“At the auction yesterday, it was true that I was not rational enough to
cause Miss Moore trouble, but I really wanted to buy a Rejuvenating pill. So
I want to ask Miss Moore to do me a favor and ask the owner of
Rejuvenating pill if he can sell me one in private, and if my offer yesterday
was not high enough, I can add more.”

Jasmine Moore shook her head and said, “I’m sorry, Mr. Hawkins. In fact,
the owner of Rejuvenating pill himself was the one who ordered you to be
expelled yesterday. He was behind the control of everything throughout the
auction. I completely followed his instructions.”

Desmond Evans asked in surprise, “He was there yesterday?”

Jasmine Moore said indifferently, “He wasn’t there, he just watched the
whole thing through the video broadcast.”



After saying that, Jasmine Moore said again, “He doesn’t really care about
money, you think you are willing to spend 370 billion US dollars to buy a
Rejuvenating pill, but as far as I know, he just gave the Rejuvenating pill
away, I am afraid that one hand is not enough to count.”

Desmond Evans was dumbfounded.

Jasmine Moore said again at this time, “Mr. Hawkins, the owner of
Rejuvenating pill pays the most attention to the rules, not money. No matter
how much money you take out, he will not break his rules for you, and you
have already been expelled yesterday. From now on, you are not eligible to
participate in the auction of Rejuvenating pill again.”

Having said that, Jasmine Moore looked at him and said seriously, “Mr.
Hawkins, I suggest you don’t make similar attempts. Since yesterday you
insisted on betting at the auction, if you lose the bet, you have to be willing
to accept the loss.”

“Hurry up and leave Aurous Hill and go back to North America, if someone
in your family really needs the Rejuvenating pill, let him sign up for it next
year!”

The Amazing Son-In-Law
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Chapter 3961
Hearing Jasmine Moore’s advice, Desmond Evans hesitated for a moment
and asked, “Miss Moore, do you know the Evans family?”

“Evans family?” Jasmine Moore frowned and asked casually, “Is it a hit TV
series some time ago?”

Desmond Evans said embarrassedly, “It’s not a TV series, it’s a Chinese
family in the United States, Evans family.”



Jasmine Moore pretended to be surprised and asked, “It seems that I heard
that the Evans family seems to be the top three family in the world, and it is
also the highest ranking Chinese family in the world. What’s wrong?”

Desmond Evans breathed a sigh of relief, and said seriously, “It’s true, Miss
Moore, my true identity is the eldest son of the Evans family, Desmond
Evans.”

Jasmine Moore said with a shocked expression, “Aren’t your name
Jefferson Hawkins?”

Desmond Evans said truthfully, “Jefferson Hawkins is just my identity.”

Jasmine Moore said solemnly, “Mr. Evans, right? You participate in the
auction with a fake identity. According to the regulations of the auction, you
will also be permanently deprived of the right to participate!”

Desmond Evans did not expect that Jasmine Moore did not marvel when
he took the initiative to reveal his true identity, but instead went back to the
rules of the auction.

Desmond Evans has doubts about life at this moment.

Because, in the past, any Chinese entrepreneur, even Mr. Lee from Hong
Kong, who was once the richest Chinese in the Ming Dynasty, was humble
and servile when he saw him.

However, in Jasmine Moore’s eyes now, it doesn’t matter whether he is
from the Evans family, the important thing is that he has violated the rules
of the auction.

He couldn’t help but ask himself in his heart, “Could it be that my identity,
Desmond Evans, is not as important as the rules of the auction in her
eyes?”



Just when he doubted his life, Jasmine Moore stood up and said
unceremoniously, “Mr. Evans, right? I’m sorry, we don’t welcome people
like you who want to hide your true identity, please don’t come back.”

Desmond Evans has lived for 50 years, and he has never been so
aggrieved except for being kicked out of the auction by the security guards
on the spot last night.

If it was someone else, he would be robbed of his head and invited him, but
he was unmoved.

But reason still prevailed, and he could only bite the bullet and say, “I’m
sorry, Miss Moore, it was an unintentional mistake for me to participate in
the auction under a pseudonym.”

“Please forgive me, and Miss Moore should have heard of the strength of
the Evans family. Please help me bring a message to the owner of
Rejuvenating pill, so that he can find time to meet me in his busy schedule,
Evans family will definitely do our best to repay Miss Moore’s help…”

In Desmond Evans’s view, his promise was indeed worth a thousand
dollars.

The strength of the Evans family is at least a hundred times stronger than
that of the Moore family.

But he didn’t expect that Jasmine Moore didn’t care about it at all.

She said without hesitation, “Mr. Evans, for you, money and status may be
your unimpeded passport in the world, but what I want to tell you is that
money and status simply won’t work here!”

After saying that, Jasmine Moore said again, “The owner of Rejuvenating
pill has clearly told me a long time ago that he will never change the rules



for anyone, even the patriarch of the Rothschild family is not qualified, why
do you think your identity can make him change his mind? So, I advise you
to give up these unrealistic fantasies and go back to North America.”

Desmond Evans wanted to use his true identity to impress the owner of
Rejuvenating pill behind him.

Maybe the other party will be flattered and overjoyed when they hear that
they are from the Evans family, and then immediately agree to meet him.

But what he didn’t expect was that the other party actually released words,
and wouldn’t even put the patriarch of the Rothschild family in the eyes.

Chapter 3962
At this moment, Desmond Evans was hit hard.

Jasmine Moore said that for this sake, basically all the roads have been
blocked.

Desmond Evans was really embarrassed to continue to use his Evans
family’s identity to find a sense of existence in this situation.

Thinking of this, he could only say embarrassingly, “Okay… If that’s the
case, then I won’t cause any trouble to Miss Moore.”

Jasmine Moore nodded and said lightly, “Mr. Evans, walk slowly, I won’t
send you away.”

Desmond Evans thought that in the future, he might be able to use more
high-end and scarce resources to build a good relationship with Jasmine
Moore, so he politely asked, “Miss Moore, I wonder if you can leave a
contact information for each other, if you need any help from the Evans
family in the future, you can tell me anytime.”



Jasmine Moore was unmoved, and said indifferently, “I have a good
intention to lead it, but there is no need to leave contact information.
Although the Evans family is more than a hundred times stronger than us,
our Moore family does not have much ambition, and only wants to be in
Aurous Hill and manage one-third of this acre of land well.”

Desmond Evans completely lost any sense of superiority.

So what if he has money and resources? Although people don’t have them,
they don’t look down on them at all.

If he continue to show his sense of superiority here, he will only be able to
humiliate himself in the end.

So, he stood up dejectedly and said politely, “Miss Moore, then I’ll take my
leave.”

Jasmine Moore nodded and said lightly, “Mr. Evans, I have something else
to do, so I won’t send you down.”

Desmond Evans had been beaten enough, and at this time he had lost any
temper, he laughed, nodded, turned around and walked out by himself.

As soon as Desmond Evans left, Jasmine Moore took a few deep breaths
nervously.

Then she hurriedly walked into the lounge behind the secret door, saw
Charlie sitting on the single sofa with his legs crossed, and hurriedly asked,
“Master Wade, did my attitude towards your uncle just now go too far?”

Charlie smiled and said, “No, I think it’s fine. In this situation, I can’t give
him any hope.”

Jasmine Moore nodded and said seriously, “I think so too and I’m afraid
that I will suddenly be too polite to him, and I will appear to have no



position. After all, I am representing the auction and you, and he has
repeatedly tried to challenge you to formulate a plan. If I were more polite
to him, he might think that the auction house is really afraid of his identity
as Evans family…”

Charlie smiled and said, “Jasmine, you did the right thing, and you are very
careful. In this case, you can neither be polite to him nor overreact to him.
This is just right, suppressing his self-confidence, frustrate his spirit, and
completely destroy his hopes of fighting the rules.”

Jasmine Moore also breathed a sigh of relief and said seriously, “As long as
you have no opinion…”

Charlie nodded slightly, and added, “By the way, Jasmine, issue a notice to
everyone participating in the auction, warning no one to search for the
owner of Rejuvenating pill without permission. Once found, they will also be
permanently exempted from participating in the auction.”

Jasmine Moore immediately said, “Okay, Master Wade, I’ll have someone
notify them one by one.”

Charlie snorted and said, “Notifying one by one is too much trouble, it is
best to ask the technicians to develop another software, the previous
software is specially used for registration, and then develop a special one
for successful registration and participation in the Rejuvenating pill auction.
The software used by the bidders of the meeting, as well as the applicants
whose identity background and economic strength meet our requirements,
if we have any major news to be released in the future, we can push them
directly through this software.”

“Okay!” Jasmine Moore said without hesitation, “I’ll start arranging this
today.”

After speaking, she hurriedly asked again, “Master Wade, do you have any
other functional requirements for this software?”



Charlie thought for a while, and suddenly had a new idea, and said, “I want
to develop a task release function on this software.”

“Task release?” Jasmine Moore hurriedly asked, “Can you tell me about the
basic logic?”

Charlie said, “As an official, I can use this software to issue tasks to each of
them. Each task will have corresponding rewards. Whoever completes the
tasks I release will get rewards.”

Speaking of this, Charlie smiled and said, “The reward I gave is not money,
but a virtual Rejuvenating pill!”
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“Virtual Rejuvenation Pill?”

Hearing this, Jasmine Moore looked surprised and couldn’t help asking,
“Master Wade, what do you mean by this virtual Rejuvenating pill?”

Charlie smiled and said, “It’s a virtual currency in our software. This virtual
currency is not sold to the outside world, and users are not allowed to trade
in any way, and this Rejuvenating pill is not linked to any currency or
money. There is only a fixed exchange rate between it and the
Rejuvenating pill.”

After speaking, Charlie said again, “This exchange rate is set at 10,000
pieces of virtual Rejuvenating pill equal to one whole Rejuvenating pill.”

“As long as anyone can collect 10,000 pieces of virtual Rejuvenating pills
by completing the various tasks I released in this software, they can come
to Aurous Hill to find me to exchange for a whole Rejuvenating pill.”



Having said that, Charlie continued, “These people are all over the world,
and they all have their own resources and areas of expertise. If there is
anything in the future that needs the help of these people, I can directly
release tasks on this software. For example, if I want anyone to investigate
something, I will give them 100 virtual Rejuvenation Pill points as a reward,
and whoever helps me investigate first will naturally get this.”

Jasmine Moore’s eyes lit up and she blurted out, “In this case, the most
important thing for them every day is to take over tasks on the software…”

Charlie nodded and said seriously, “If I want to use these people, I must
give them a chance to get Rejuvenating pill by working hard for me. Their
desire for Rejuvenating pill is very urgent now, just like being hungry rats
circling around the granary desperately.”

“It’s just that my granary is too strong to leave any openings for them to get
in, so as long as I open a small opening, they will try their best to drill in,
even if the opening is so small that they will get bruised in the process, but
as long as they can get in and eat the food alive, they will do whatever it
takes.”

“Only in this way can these people let go of their identity, status, principles,
and dignity, and use everything for my own use.”

Jasmine Moore suddenly realized.

She originally thought that the virtual Rejuvenating pill that Charlie
mentioned should be some kind of small game embedded in the software,
or a small benefit such as sign-in experience.

But it never occurred to her that Charlie directly planned to create a new
set of channels for this group of people to obtain Rejuvenating pills in this
software.



For them, this channel is much more likely than the auction, because the
auction is too cruel, it is all about money, and if the money is not enough,
they can only stare and watch others successfully take a Rejuvenating pill
in the auction.

In this new acquisition channel, money is not really important, what is
important is who can best solve Charlie’s most practical needs.

For Charlie, this is more flexible and diverse.

He can use the form of auction to turn Rejuvenating pill into money, and he
can use the virtual Rejuvenating pill on this software to turn it into anything
he wants.

He can exchange Rejuvenating pill for intelligence, for resources, for
contacts, and even everything.

Even, if he wanted to, he could use the Rejuvenating pill in exchange for
someone else’s life.

This time, the effect of Rejuvenating pill has been brought into full play!

At this time, Jasmine Moore admired Charlie’s idea to the point of
admiration, but in addition to being amazed, she also thought of a question,
so she asked, “Master Wade, if 10,000 points of virtual Rejuvenating pill
can be exchanged for one whole Rejuvenating pill, then collecting it will it
be too far for them?”

“For example, you are rewarded with 100 Rejuvenating Pill Fragments for
each quest, then you have to complete at least 100 quests before you can
collect 10,000 pieces. This is really too difficult. I’m afraid they will lose
motivation when they think of this…”

Chapter 3964



Charlie smiled and said, “Although 10,000 Rejuvenating Pill Fragments are
equal to one whole Rejuvenating Pill, it does not mean that you must
collect all 10,000 virtual Rejuvenating Pill points before you can start the
exchange.”

Charlie said, and continued, “At that time, I will set the minimum exchange
threshold, and then they can exchange for one tenth of the whole
Rejuvenating pill;”

“That way, the hope isn’t too slim for these people.”

Jasmine Moore nodded and said, “Master Wade, we only hold the auction
once a year, so your virtual Rejuvenating pill must be exchanged at the
auction every year, or as long as he saves a thousand points, he can come
to Aurous Hill to exchange?”

Charlie said with a smile, “When our auction center is completed, I will
reserve a Rejuvenating pill exchange center in it. Anyone who wants to
exchange virtual Rejuvenating pill only needs to make an appointment a
few days in advance, and they can come to the exchange center to
exchange for Rejuvenating pill. It can also further increase their
enthusiasm.”

After speaking, Charlie said again, “Although it may sound difficult to save
points of virtual Rejuvenating pills, but if you work hard, you can still
achieve it in a few years. For those who are still in their prime or just
entering old age, it can be regarded as a long-term goal to slowly achieve.”

Jasmine Moore said in agreement, “Indeed, those who are anxious and
very rich can put their hopes in the auction, while the other part, they can
put their hopes in Aurous Hill to invest and join us. As for those who are not
in a hurry and whose assets are slightly inferior to the first two, they can
slowly save points of virtual Rejuvenating pills for themselves in this way!”

“Yes.” Charlie nodded and smiled, “This is what I want.”



After speaking, Charlie said again, “Don’t release information about this
matter first, let someone develop the software first, and after the software is
developed, don’t open the function of virtual Rejuvenating Pill for the time
being. When you need to use this function, directly in the software, just
open the permissions and push the rules of play to them.”

Jasmine Moore immediately said, “Okay, Master Wade, I’ll start making
arrangements now, and I must do a good job of keeping the secrets.”

Charlie snorted and said, “I don’t have anything else to do. I will
accompany my wife to prepare for going abroad in the past two days. I will
leave in two days. If you have anything, you can contact me by phone or
online.”

“Okay!” Jasmine Moore said, unable to hide her envy, “Master Wade, your
wife must be so happy…”

Charlie asked casually, “Really?”

Jasmine Moore nodded and said, “Of course! Even an ordinary person can
hardly spare more than a month to accompany his wife to study abroad, not
to mention you… Miss Wilson should really be happy…”

Charlie laughed at himself and said, “You only knew that I was going to
accompany her to study in the United States this time, but during this time,
various things happened one after another, and I had to go to other places
or even abroad.”

Jasmine Moore suddenly recalled that when she was in danger in Japan,
Charlie had rushed to Japan overnight to rescue herself, and she couldn’t
help but feel a deep love and warmth in her heart.



So, she said to Charlie, “Master Wade, when you go to the United States
this time, give yourself a break by the way. I will do my best to do what you
told me, please don’t worry!”
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As the auction came to an end, Claire had also begun to prepare for her
trip to the United States with Charlie.

Because it will take a long time, she carefully packed two boxes of luggage,
and she also made a list of preparations, and packed them one by one
according to the list, for fear of what would be left behind.

In contrast, Charlie is much more casual.

Apart from a few changes of clothes, he has almost nothing left.

Because in his opinion, instead of trying to prepare all kinds of luggage, it is
better to pack lightly, after arriving in the United States, and then arrange
the missing items one by one, which is more convenient and hassle-free.

However, Claire, who is a thrifty housekeeper, doesn’t think so. She thinks
that many things are ready-made at home. If you pack them and bring
them, you won’t need to spend money to buy more after getting the United
States.

Charlie knew her temper, so he just let her go.

However, in terms of travel and accommodation, Charlie did not give Claire
a chance to save money.



He bought two first-class tickets to New York outright, and then booked a
very practical Audi A6 Touring at a chain of car rental companies at the
New York airport.

The driver’s licenses of China and the United States are mutually
recognized, and Charlie has prepared the translation in advance, so that it
can be used normally when he arrives in the United States.

As for accommodation, Charlie booked their only presidential suite directly
at the Hilton Hotel near Rhode Island School of Design.

The area of this presidential suite is more than 500 square meters, which is
too big for two people.

However, Charlie took a fancy to its complete facilities. He had a small
gym, and because it was on the top floor, he also brought an open-air
swimming pool.

Living in such a room basically does not have to deal with other guests of
the hotel.

Charlie and Claire were about to leave for the United States, and Jacob, his
father-in-law, also began to pack and prepare for his upcoming trip to South
Korea.

He, Charlie and Claire departed on the same day, but Jacob’s flight was at
8:30 in the morning, while Charlie and Claire’s flight was at 12 noon.

Since this time he will go to South Korea with Mathilda, Jacob was very
excited. He always felt that it was no different from the two of them going
on their honeymoon and enjoying the two-person world together.

Therefore, he has long been looking forward to this trip to South Korea.



Seeing that the rest of the family were busy going abroad, Elaine felt a little
lonely in her heart.

This was the first time everyone had left the house, leaving her alone.

Fortunately, Charlie took the initiative to fulfill his promise to Elaine, and
transferred 500,000 to her bank account the day before departure.

After Elaine received the money, she was naturally very excited, and all the
feeling of loneliness was swept away.

This amount of money was enough for her to live a long, unrestrained life in
Aurous Hill.

After receiving the money, Elaine said to Charlie happily and excitedly,
“Good son-in-law, you and Claire are staying in the United States at ease.
Don’t worry about me, I will definitely take good care of myself!”

Claire looked at her mother’s eyes widened, and shook her head
helplessly, while instructing, “Mom, don’t waste your money too much.”

Elaine muttered angrily, “Okay, okay, I know! I will pay attention!”
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At this time, Charlie said with a smile, “Mom, don’t listen to Claire, the
money is given to you, you can spend it happily, it is best to spend all the
money while we are not at home. It was originally meant to be spent.”

When Elaine heard this, she immediately smiled and said happily, “You’re
such a good son-in-law! What you said really went to the heart of mom!”

After she finished speaking, she looked at Jacob next to her and said,
“Jacob, leave me the Cullinan’s car keys.”

Jacob looked at her vigilantly, “Why do you want my car key?!”



Elaine blurted out, “Of course I will drive it! Otherwise, why would I want its
car keys?”

Speaking, Elaine frowned and said, “Besides, when did this car become
yours? This car was given to my good son-in-law! You just drove it with my
good son-in-law’s permission.”

Jacob said solemnly, “It is true that this car has been stained with Charlie’s
permission, but this car was given to me by Miss Lavigne by name, and my
name is written on the driving book!”

Elaine said impatiently, “Oh, I’m too lazy to talk to you, give me the car
key!”

“I won’t give it to you!” Jacob blurted out, “With your skills, it’s almost the
same as driving that BMW of Claire. Can you drive such an expensive car
as Cullinan?”

“Jacob, stop talking nonsense!” Elaine said angrily, “If you don’t leave me
the car keys, I will walk on the front foot, and I will dismantle all four wheels
of the car and sell it!”

“It’s time to put a brick up for you, just wait until you come back and stare
with big eyes!”

Jacob shivered in fright.

He didn’t doubt Elaine’s courage at all. This bitch is like a mad dog. Not to
mention selling the four wheels of the Cullinan. Even if the Cullinan was
dismantled and sold for parts, she would still be able to do it.

Thinking of this, he had no choice but to bow down and said, “Okay, I’ll give
it to you, but you must be careful when driving! Don’t scratch it!”



Elaine said disdainfully, “You can just take out the car keys, where can
there be so much nonsense!”

Jacob could only sigh, and handed the car key to Elaine.

When Elaine got the car key, she was overjoyed and looked at it for a long
time before she put the car key in her pocket.

……

In the evening, Charlie helped Claire to put all the luggage of the two of
them on the inside of the bedroom door in an orderly manner.

Claire checked the passports and other documents of the two again, and
after confirming that they were correct, she lay on the bed with peace of
mind.

Charlie remembered his agreement with Jenny, and said to her, “Wife, after
your Master class is over, let’s go to Vancouver, Canada, and see Aunt
Lewis and Jenny over there.”

Claire said without hesitation, “Okay! I haven’t seen Aunt Lewis for a long
time, and I miss her a lot!”

Charlie smiled and said, “I called Jenny two days ago, and they had a very
fulfilling life in Canada.”

Having said that, Charlie recounted the situation introduced by Jenny to
Claire.

After listening, Claire said happily, “Listening to what you said, I feel that
Aunt Lewis is living a very happy life now. With Jenny by her side, she has
no financial difficulties, and she can also take care of the children in the
nursery. It’s definitely not as tired as in the orphanage before.”



“Yes.” Charlie nodded and sighed, “Aunt Lewis has been very kind to me.
Since she went to Canada, I have never been to see her, and I feel
ashamed to think about it.”

Claire said quickly, “If you want to see Aunt Lewis and Jenny earlier, then
after the United States settles down, you can take time to visit them first,
and then after I graduate, let’s go together!”

Charlie thought for a while, and said, “I’ll take a look when I get to the
United States. If I leave you there alone, I’m not very relieved.”
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At noon the next day, Charlie and Claire took an Air China transoceanic
flight to New York, USA.

The entire flight took 16 hours, and when the two arrived in New York, it
was already 2:00 p.m. local time.

Charlie was used to the Concorde passenger plane, which was three times
faster than the civil airliner. At first, he felt like he had descended directly
from the high-speed rail to the green train.

Fortunately, he bought a first-class cabin with a luxurious environment and
the ability to lie down and sleep, otherwise the journey would be extremely
tormented.

After 16 hours of flying, Claire was in very good condition. She didn’t see
any fatigue, and he still had some anticipation and excitement.

After getting off the plane, it took the couple more than an hour to complete
the process of entering customs and collecting luggage.



Charlie took the car he had arranged in advance, put all the luggage in the
trunk, and took Claire to their final destination – Providence City.

This is Claire’s first time in the United States, and her curiosity about a
foreign country made her excited along the way and kept looking left and
right.

Driving north, through bustling New York, Charlie followed the navigation
instructions and drove all the way to the northeast.

Four hours later, the two finally arrived at the Hilton Hotel in Providence.

And Kelly West, who was in charge of hosting the Master class, was
already waiting at the hotel in advance.

As soon as the two entered the lobby of the hotel, a white woman in the
lounge area happily ran over and said, “Claire, you are finally here!”

It was Kelly West who spoke.

Because she was the person in charge of this Master class, she had
already returned to the United States two days before the auction to start
preparing for the Master class.

She heard Claire say that she would be at the Hilton Hotel in the afternoon,
so she came over in advance to wait for her.

Claire was also very surprised to see her, and blurted out, “Kelly, why did
you come to the hotel?”

“I’m here to catch the wind and dust for you!” Kelly West said with a smile,
“It’s already past six o’clock, and it’s dinner time. I’ve reserved a seat at
Hilton’s sky restaurant, waiting for you to put your luggage. After a short
rest, we can go to dinner.”



Claire hurriedly said, “I’m really sorry, I have to make you spend money.”

Kelly West said sternly, “Why are you still so polite to me?”

Saying that, she looked at Charlie and asked with a smile, “Is this your
husband?”

Claire nodded quickly and said with a smile, “Kelly, let me introduce you,
this is my husband, Charlie Wade.”

After finishing speaking, she hurriedly said to Charlie, “Husband, this is who
I have been telling you, my idol, Kelly West.”

Charlie looked at Kelly West and said politely, “Hello Ms. West, I’ve
admired you for a long time.”

Kelly West hurriedly stretched out her hand and said, “Mr. Wade, you are
too polite. When I was in Aurous Hill, I admired your name for a long time.”

Although Kelly West doesn’t know what Charlie’s background is, she knows
that this is a man who even Michaela Joules wants to curry favor with. This
alone is enough to prove that this person is not ordinary.

The two shook hands, and after a few more polite words, Charlie politely
said to the two, “You guys chat first, I’ll go through the check-in
procedures.”

The two nodded slightly, and Kelly West then asked Claire in a low voice,
“Claire, why can’t I contact Miss Lavigne these two days?”

Claire still didn’t know Michaela Joules’ true identity, and thought that her
good friend was the French-Chinese Miss Lavigne.

In fact, Claire has been trying to contact Michaela Joules for the past two
days, but like Kelly West, Michaela Joules’ phone has been turned off, and



the whole person seems to have evaporated from the world, and there is
no news.

So, she said to Kelly West truthfully, “To tell you the truth, I haven’t
contacted her in the past two days. Could it be that she left China in a
hurry?”

Kelly West hesitated for a moment, nodded slightly, and said, “That’s
probably also possible.”

Kelly West didn’t know what happened to the Joules family, so she didn’t
know that Michaela Joules and her grandfather had already started a
journey of escape.

Moreover, in order not to leave clues to his uncle, Michaela Joules did not
dare to contact the two when she left.

But Kelly West didn’t think much of it either.
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After all, Michaela Joules is the granddaughter the Joules family, and she is
not in the same rank as herself. There is something that needs to be dealt
with temporarily, and there is no need to say hello to herself.

So she put the matter behind her and smiled, “Forget it for now, maybe one
day after she’s done working, she’ll come to find us.”

At this time, Charlie also completed the check-in procedures, handed the
luggage to the waiter and took it upstairs first, then came to the two of
them, and said, “The procedures have been completed, do you want Ms.
West to go up and sit together?”

Kelly West shook her head and smiled, and said, “I won’t go there. You go
back to your room to clean up first. I’ll wait for you in the restaurant, but you
don’t have to worry, it’s just right for us to have dinner after seven o’clock.”



Then Charlie and his wife said goodbye to Kelly West temporarily, and took
the elevator to the presidential suite on the top floor.

As soon as she entered the elevator, Claire said to Charlie, “Husband, Kelly
has not been able to contact Miss Lavigne for the past two days. She won’t
be in any trouble, will she?”

Charlie smiled and said, “It shouldn’t be. She is a rich second-generation
who enjoys life in various ways every day. What trouble can she have?”

Claire said, “But then I shouldn’t be unable to contact her. I called her but
her phone is turned off, sent a message and didn’t reply, and sent a chat
message online without any response.”

Charlie said casually, “I think it has a high probability that she has
something urgent to go back to France, and she may go back to Aurous Hill
after a while.”

“Okay.” Claire nodded lightly without thinking any more.

Charlie brought Claire to the presidential suite on the top floor. The moment
the door was opened, what caught his eye was a huge living room with an
area of more than 100 square meters.

And because of the high floor, one side of the living room is full of
floor-to-ceiling glass windows, so you can have a panoramic view of the
entire city of Providence, and you can even see the entire Rhode Island
School of Design from here.

As soon as she saw this living room, Claire was speechless in shock, and
blurted out, “Husband…you…what type of room did you book? Why is it so
big…”



Charlie smiled and said, “This is their presidential suite. At the
southernmost end of the entire top floor, it has better privacy and a better
environment.”

Claire asked in surprise, “You shouldn’t have booked the presidential suite
for a month…”

Charlie smiled and said, “One month is definitely not enough. I booked for
40 days. If the schedule changes, I will extend it.”

Claire hurriedly said, “To live here for forty days, I’m afraid it will cost
millions… Husband, this is too extravagant… Or we should change rooms,
the two of us. It’s enough to change to an ordinary one-bedroom suite…”

Charlie said seriously, “Wife, you are here for further studies. In addition to
attending school every day, you will definitely have to review, draw, and do
all kinds of homework when you come back. How can you do without a
separate study room? Besides, you usually go there. I must be bored to
stay in the hotel alone during school classes, the size of the presidential
suite can be relieved to some extent, otherwise, I won’t be able to bear it
for a long time.”

When Claire heard this, she hurriedly said, “Husband, it’s really hard for
you to come to accompany me from such a long distance…”

Charlie scratched his nose lightly, and said with a smile, “I’m your husband,
and this situation must be obligatory.”

Claire nodded and said, “I’ll go and see our bedroom first. You can help me
bring in the luggage from the living room, and I’ll simply pack up!”

“Okay.” Charlie agreed, and Claire hurriedly went to the bedroom.

This presidential suite is too large, so if you don’t familiarize yourself with it
first, you don’t know what each room is used for.



So Charlie was about to pick up the luggage, when the phone in his pocket
suddenly vibrated.

He took it out and took a look, and found that the information came from a
phone number starting with 1.

Charlie knew that the international area code for the entire North America
was 1, so he instinctively thought that this information might be the same
as the welcome text message from a certain city in China, but he was
surprised to find that the content of the text message was, “Jenny is in
trouble, please come to Vancouver quickly!”
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Seeing this message, Charlie’s heart suddenly became nervous, and his
first reaction was to call the phone back immediately.

But what he didn’t expect was that the other party had already shut down
the phone as soon as he received the message from the other party.

While nervous, Charlie quickly tried to video call Jenny.

The video was quickly connected. Jenny on the other end of the phone was
standing at the cashier and said with a smile, “Brother Charlie, why are you
trying to video call at this time, where are you?”

Seeing that Jenny was in good condition, Charlie breathed a sigh of relief,
so he hurriedly said, “Jenny, I just received a text message saying that you
are in trouble and asked me to go to Vancouver immediately, what’s going
on? Is there any trouble?”



“Ah?” Jenny said with a look of surprise, “I haven’t encountered anything…
I’m at the convenience store…”

Charlie frowned and asked, “Are you sure there’s nothing wrong? Then why
would someone send me information that you are in danger?”

Jenny was also confused and said, “Could it be a prank, or some kind of
fraudulent text message? Everything is fine here, and I haven’t
encountered any trouble…”

Charlie said, “If it’s a prank, it must be someone who knows you and me at
the same time, and can have my phone number, right?”

Jenny’s pair of willow leaves curled her eyebrows into two balls. After
thinking for a moment, she said, “I really can’t think of someone. Although
we have met many friends here, they will definitely not know about you,
Brother Charlie.”

As she said that, she quickly asked, “Brother Charlie, gave me the phone
number and I’ll check.”

Charlie gave her the mobile phone number that had just sent the text
message.

Jenny looked at it, frowned and said, “Brother Charlie, this number is
indeed a local mobile phone number in Canada, but this number is not
stored in my mobile phone, I don’t know who it is…”

As she said that, Jenny said with a confident face, “I think this must be a
prank. Didn’t people in China often use this trick to commit telecom fraud?
Suddenly a text message was sent, saying that your son is in a car
accident and is in the hospital and you need to transfer money quickly.
Brother Charlie, you must keep your eyes open.”



“Well…” Seeing that Jenny was indeed okay, Charlie also speculated that it
was a prank, so he said, “It’s best if it’s nothing, but you still have to pay
more attention, don’t go out alone, and lock your doors and windows when
you sleep at night.”

Jenny said quickly, “Don’t worry, Brother Charlie, the law and order here in
Vancouver is still very good, much better than in the United States, and
there are a lot of Chinese here, and everyone is very friendly to each other,
and we help each other in any matter, for sure there will be no danger.”

Charlie nodded and said, “If you encounter any problems, remember to
contact me as soon as possible.”

“Okay.” Jenny nodded quickly.

At this time, there was a pleasant bell sound in the video, Jenny hurriedly
switched the camera, and said excitedly, “Brother Charlie, look who is
coming!”

In the video, the door of the convenience store has been pushed open, and
it was Aunt Lewis who took care of Charlie in the welfare home for ten
years.

In the video, besides Aunt Lewis, there are several customers shopping in
the store, and a young girl wearing a brown apron who seems to be
helping.

At this time, Aunt Lewis pushed the door open with a smile and came in
with a non-woven handbag in her hand. Seeing Jenny pointing her phone
at her, she asked curiously, “Jenny, who are you video chatting with?”

“It’s Brother Charlie!” Jenny said excitedly, “Aunt Lewis, Brother Charlie and
Sister Claire have already arrived in the United States. Come and say hello
to him!”



When she heard that the video call was from Charlie, Aunt Lewis said
excitedly, “Really?”

After finishing speaking, he hurried to the cashier, Jenny switched the
camera back to the front again, and the two appeared in the video together.

Charlie hurriedly and respectfully waved, “Hello, Aunt Lewis!”

Aunt Lewis said happily, “Charlie, have you arrived in the United States
now? When did you arrive?”

Charlie smiled and said, “Aunt Lewis, we just arrived at the hotel, and we
haven’t put down our luggage yet.”

After speaking, Charlie asked again, “Aunt Lewis, where did you come
from?”

Aunt Lewis smiled and said, “I just came back from the nursery school. It’s
not that I have nothing to do. I often go to help young people in Chinatown
to take care of their children.”

Charlie nodded and said, “Jenny told me about it last time, how are you
living there?”

Chapter 3970
“Okay, very good!” Aunt Lewis said with a smile, “Our usual activity areas
are in Chinatown, and the place where we live is also a Chinese
community. Except for the different climate and environment, other feelings
are similar to those in China.”

At this time, Claire came out from the inner room and asked curiously,
“Husband, who are you video chatting with?”

Charlie hurriedly waved to her, “Claire, come and say hello to Aunt Lewis!”



When Claire heard that Charlie was in a video chat with Aunt Lewis, she
ran over quickly, got close to Charlie, and waved happily in the video, “Aunt
Lewis! Jenny! Hello!”

Aunt Lewis said with a smile, “Claire, you are still so beautiful! When are
you and Charlie planning to have a child? I’m still waiting to go back to
China to drink your child’s full moon wine!”

Claire blushed and said shyly, “Aunt Lewis, we…we don’t plan to have
children yet…”

Aunt Lewis said seriously, “It’s almost time to have a child. If you want to
have a child now, you will be thirty years old when you want a second
child.”

Claire was ashamed, but she still agreed and said, “Okay Aunt Lewis, I
know, we will do it as soon as possible…”

After speaking, she glanced at Charlie a little shyly, and then hurriedly
turned her eyes back to the phone.

Aunt Lewis was in a particularly good mood, and she couldn’t help but sigh,
“I don’t know what happened, one by one is either not getting married, or
getting married and not having children. I’ve been looking forward to
hugging your child five or six years ago. I haven’t been able to get my wish
so far, so I’m looking forward to good news from you two…”

Charlie smiled and said, “Aunt Lewis, don’t worry, we will make your wish
come true as soon as possible!”

Aunt Lewis was even more happy when she heard this, and quickly said,
“Okay, great!”

With that said, Aunt Lewis hurriedly said, “Charlie, Claire, you two must be
very tired when you just arrived at the hotel, you take a good rest first,



Auntie won’t disturb you, and when you are done with the affairs in the
United States, remember to come to Vancouver to see Auntie!”

Claire hurriedly said, “Aunt Lewis, don’t worry, Charlie and I have already
agreed, we will go to see you as soon as the matter here is over, and we
are not in a hurry to go back, we will stay at your place. I’ll be with you for a
few days!”

Aunt Lewis was very pleased, and nodded quickly and said, “That’s great!
The houses here are generally very big. The house where Jenny and I live
has five bedrooms on the upper and lower floors. I’m worried that it’s not
lively enough. I’ll wait for you to come over? Just stay here for a while!”

Charlie immediately smiled and said, “Okay Aunt Lewis, then it’s settled.”

“Okay!” Aunt Lewis said with a smile, “You guys hurry up and get down to
business, let’s talk another day!”

After hanging up the video, Charlie couldn’t help recalling the text message
just now.

Although it was confirmed that Jenny was safe and sound, he still had
some doubts in his heart.

He really couldn’t figure out what the other party’s purpose of sending this
text message was.

If it’s for fraud, why doesn’t the other party continue to contact him?

If it was just a prank, then the level of this prank would be somewhat
clumsy. After all, he only needed a video call to determine whether Jenny
was really in danger.

In doubt, he opened the text message and replied, “Who are you?”



Unexpectedly, this piece of information was sinking into the sea, and there
was no reply…


